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OMB Office of Management and Budget
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WIC State of Towa - Department of Public Health -

Women, Infants, and Children Program



CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

- To the Boafd of Directors
North Towa Community Action Organization
Mason City, JTowa

‘We have audited the accompanying statements of financial position of North Towa Community
Action Organization as of September 30, 2012 and 2011, and the related statements of activities,
functional expenses, and cash flows for the years then ended. These financial statements are the
responsibility of the Organization's management. Our responsibility is to express an oplmon on
these financial statements based on our audits..

- We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are

_free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting -

 principles used and the significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of North Towa Community Action Organization as of September 30, 2012 and |
2011, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in conformty with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United Statas of Amenca. :

In,accord_ancg with Government Audzﬁng Standards, we have also issued our report dated March 31,

" 2013, on our consideration of North Towa Community Action Organization's internal control over
financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regnlations,
contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope
of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that
testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or cn
compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government
Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing the resulis of our audit.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a
whole. The accompanying supplemental schedules, including the Schedule of Expenditures of
Federal Awards required by U.S. Office of Management and Budgegt Circular A-133, Audits of
States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations, are presented for purposes of additional
analysis and are not a required part of the financial statements. Such information is the
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responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting
and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been subjected to
the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional
procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying
accounting and other records vused to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements
themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards penerally
accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all
material respects in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

Potten & Braact. PLL.

Potter & Brant, P.L.C.
Certified Public Accountants
Clear Lake, Iowa

March 31, 2013



NORTH |OWA COMMUNITY ACTION ORGANIZATION

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

September 30, 2012 and 2011

Assets

Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Grants receivable
Accounts recejvable
Prepaid expenses
Prepaid income taxes
[nventory
Investments
Reserve restricted deposit

Total Current Assets

Property and Equipment
Land, buildings, and equipment, net of depreciation
Total Property and Equipment

Other Assets
Accounts receivable
Investments
Loan fees, net of amortization
Total Other Assets

Total Assets

Liabilities and Net Assets

Current Liabilities
Accounts payable
Grants payable
Accrued PTO
Accrued payroll
Accrued payroll taxes
Accrued property taxes
Accrued interest
Current portion of long-term debt
Total Current Liahilities

l.ong-term Liabilities
Loans payable
Less: current portion of long-term debt
Total Long-term Liabilities

Net Assets

Unrestricted
Undesignated
Board designated for deferred compensation
Board designated for self-insurance

Total Unrestricted

Temporarily restricted

Total Net Assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

4

2012 2011
$ 1,989,252 1,499,154
1,784,234 2,050,585
282,534 300,697
150,208 240,397
350 350
33,922 76,930
483,341 580,015
18,240 18,360
4,742,081 4,766,488
3,116,102 3,244,922
3,116,102 3,244,922
68,000 .
913,635 1,124,932
2,582 2,733
984,217 1,127,665
$ 8,842,400 9,139,075
$ 81,587 99,051
- 17,692
313,548 297,517
345,317 361,729
110,326 61,238
13,212 25,314
1,187 1,241
38,583 39,915
903,760 903,607
975,994 1,015,475
(38,583) (39,915)
937,411 975,560
2,410,826 2,842,389
1,263,239 1,330,918
1,027,850 981,247
4,701,915 5,154,555
2,299,314 2,105,263
7,001,229 7,259,818
$ 8,842,400 9,139,075
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NOCRTH IOWA CONMMUNITY ACTION ORGANIZATION
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
For the Years Ended September 30, 2012 and 2011

2012 20141
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Grants received $ 11,642,501 $ 13,361,204
Title XIX reimbursements received 986,422 755,187
Agency funds received 1,536,201 1,529,088
Fees received 30,139 55,217
Interest income 17,345 16,077
Funds transferred in 415,240 269,298
Other income received 220117 269,641
Donations 28,474 51,797
Cash paid to employees and suppliers {13,417,970) (15,587,212)
Cash paid for indirect costs (834,068) (902,061)
Cash paid for interest (37,920) {32,562)
Funds reimbursed (75) {17,617)
Funds transferred out {415,014} (411,475)
Net cash provided by {used in) aperating activities 171,392 (643,418)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of property and equipment (5,740) (976,472)
Purchase of investments {227,559) (574,405)
Sale of investments 478,233 970,906
Annuities surrendered 113,253 40,668
Net cash provided by {used in} investing activities 358,187 {569,303)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Loan proceeds - 750,134
Principal payments on long-term debt {39,481) (28,075)
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities {39,481) 722,059
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 490,098 {490,662)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Beginning of year 1,499,154 1,989,816
End of year $ 1,989,252 § 1,499,154

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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NORTH [OWA COMMUNITY ACTION ORGANIZATION

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

For the Years Ended September 30, 2012 and 2011

RECONCILIATION OF CHANGE IN NET ASSETS TO NET
CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Change In net assets $
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to
net cash provided by {used in} operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization
Loss on sale of fixed assets
Noncash donations
Unrealized gain on investments, net
(Increase) decrease in grants receivable
Increase in accounts receivable
Decrease in prepaid expenses
{Increase) decrease in inventory
{(Increase) decrease in reserve restricted deposit
Increase (decrease) in grants payable
Decrease in accounts payable
Increase (decrease) in accrued property tax
Increase {decrease) in accrued expenses
Increase {decrease) in accrued interest

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities ]

Supplemental disclosure of noncash transactions:
Donated services and facilities received
Expenses provided for with donated services and facilities

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
8

(258,589) § (184,494)
134,061 134,139

650 .

- (51,780)

(55,956) (78,014)
266,351 (112,964)
(49,837) {200,613)
90,189 29,185
43,008 {13,051)

120 (1,203)

(17,692) 15,668
(17,484) (181,478)
(12,102) 18,737
48,707 (19,562)

(54) 1,012

171,392 § (643,418)

$ 737663 § 723,692
$ 737689 § 671,912



NORTH IOWA COMMUNITY ACTION ORGANIZATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2012 and 2011

Note 1. Summary of Significant Acconnting Policies
Organization and Nature of Activities
North Iowa Community Action Organization (NICAO), a not-for-profit corporation, is a community action

agency under Internal Revenue Code Section 501(c)(3) which administers low-income programs in a nine
county area,

NICAO administers various programs finded by federal, state and local governmental badies. NICAQ's
financial statements are prepared in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles as
prescribed by the Financial Accounting Standards Board for non-profit corporations.

Basis of Accounting

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in conformity
with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. Revenues are recognized when earned and expenses
are recorded when the liability is incurred.

Basis of Preseniation

Net assets and revenues, expenses, gains and losses are classified based on the existence or absence of
donor-imposed restrictions. Accordingly, the net assets of NICAQ and changes therein are classified and
reported as follows:

Unrestricted - all amounts over which the Board of Directors and management have discretionary
conirol.

Temporarily restricted - amounts received with donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated
assets. When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipnlated time restriction ends or purpose
restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net
assets and reported in the statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions.

Revenues are reported as increases in unrestricted net assets unless use of the related assets is limited by
donor-imposed restrictions. Expenses are reported as decreases in unrestricted net assets. Gains and losses
on investments and other assets or liabilities are reported as increases or decreases in unrestricted net assets
unless their vse is restricted by explicit donor stipulation or by law.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the staternent of cash flows, NICAO considers all highly liquid debt instruments with
original maturities of three months or less to be cash equivalents. NICAQ had no cash equivalents as of
September 30, 2012 and 2011.

Receivables from Grantor Agencies

Reimbursement procedures used for grants and contracts may result in timing differences between program
reimbursements and expenses as of the beginning and end of the year. Receivables from grantor agencies
represent an excess of expenses over cash basis reimbursements at year end.



Inventory

‘Weatherization materials and other supplies are charged to expense during the period they are used.
Inventory is stated at cost as determined by the first-in, first-out method.

Investments

Investments are carried at market value. Realized and unrealized gains and losses on investments are
recorded in the statement of activites.

Loan Fees

Loan fees are being amortized aver the lives of the loans. Amortization expense totaled $151 and $151 for
the years ended September 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively.

Land. Buildings and Equipment

A

Buildings snd Equipment - acquired with grant fimds

Buildings are capitalized at cost and depreciation is provided over the estimated useful lives of the
assets using the straight-line method.

Equipment is charged to expense in the period during which it is purchased instead of being
recognized as an asset and depreciated over its nseful life,

The buildings and equipment acquired are owned by NICAO while used in the program for which
they were purchased or in other foture authorized programs. However, in some cases the funding
sources have a reversionary interest in the assets purchased with grant fiunds and their disposition,
as well as the ownership of any proceeds therefrom, and are subject to funding source regulations.

Land. Buildings and Equipment - acquired with non-grant funds

Expenditures for these assets are capitalized at cost. Donated assets are capitalized at fair market
value at date of donation.

Depreciation is provided over the estimated useful lives of the respective assets using the straight-
line method. Depreciation expense totaled $133,910 and $133,988 for the years ended September
30, 2012 and 2011, respectively. NICAQ’s depreciation policy is to capitalize items exceeding
$1,000, and the Organization takes a full year of depreciation expense in the year of acquisition,

Expenses for maintenance, repair and minor replacements are charged to the current year, while the cost for
major replacements and betterments are capitalized. The cost of assets disposed of is deleted. No interest
costs were capitalized since there were no qualifying assets.

Compensated Absences

Employees of NICAO accumnulate a limited amount of eamed but unnsed paid time off (PTO) payable to
employees. Amounts representing the cost of compensated absences are recorded as liabilities. This
ligbility has been computed based on rates of pay in effect at September 30, 2012 and 2011.

10



Grant Revenue

Grant revenue represents grants and contracts with various entities such as the State of Towa, Alliant Energy
Company, FEMA, and federal finds granted to NICAO from the Department of Health and Human
Services, etc. The revenues are recognized in the accompanying financial staternents as follows:

A, Current Period Grants and Contracts

The total funds available under grants and contracts are recognized as revenue on the effective date
of the grant, even though the grant may extend into a future accounting period.

B. Reimbursement Contracts

The amount due from various sources is recognized as revenue in the accounting period when the
expenses are incurred.

Local Revenue

Local revenue represents county and local area grants and contracts and program income attributable to
various NICAO programs. Grant and contract revenue is recognized as revenue on the effective date of the
grant, even though the grant may extend into a future accounting period. Program income is recognized as
received.

In-Kind Income

NICAO recognizes donated labor, services, materials and rent-free usage of facilities and equipment as in-
kind revenues at the time the services and materials are received. These in-kind contributions and the
corresponding expense are valued at their estimated fair market value and recognized in the financial
statements in accordance with grant requirements. ‘The value of such items included in the financial
statements is as follows:

2012 2011

Contributed services 5 607,157 & 543,157
Contributed facilities 120,515 116,517
Contributed supplies 3,958 2,502
Contributed 1and and building - 51,780
Contributed other 6,039 9,736

§ 737,669 §_ 723,692
Programs § 737,669 § 671,912
Management and general - 51,780

8 737,669 3_..723,692

Cost Allocation

NICAQ utilizes cost allocation methods to distribute certain direct and indirect costs to its various
programs. Costs which are common to more than one program have been identified and classified into cost
pools. These cost pools have been allocated to the programs based on formulas developed by NICAO for
each pool.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and
disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

I1



Functional Allocation of Expenses

The costs of providing various programs and support services have been summarized on a functional basis
in the statement of activities. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated to the programs and supporting
services receiving benefit from the expenditures,

Note 2. Grants Receivable

This balance consists of amounts due from various agencies as follows:

Description Due from 2012 2011
Head Start HHS $ 1,118,404 $ 1,134,083
Family Planning DPH 17,514 40,476
Maternal Health DPH 1,586 8,825
Child Health DPH 26,355 18,415
WIC DPH 96,532 116,123
Breast & Cervical Cancer Early

Detection & WISEWOMAN DPH 128,442 357,890
Child Audiological Services DPH - 7,552
Hawk-1 DPH 1,539 1,966
Homeless Prevention and

Rapid Re-Housing Program HUD - 18,436
Emergency Solutions Grant HUD 5,298 -
Family Development & Self-

Sufficiency Grant Program DCAA 19,621 1,830
Child Care Nurse Consultant ID of Ed 4,644 7,142
FMC Empowerment ID of Ed 26,122 -
Family Support Services DHS 810 -
IP & L Utilities DHR 53,358 24,105
MidAmerican Energy DHR 11,897 -
HEAP DHR 55,815 1,597
DOE — ARRA Weatherization DHR - 129,034
DOE DHR 84,000 -
Low-Income Home Energy Asst. DHR 37,286 638
I-Smile . DPH 13,774 12,171
Head Start Transportation #2 ID of Ed 2,460 2,100
Wrap Around — Cerro Gordo DHS 3,608 2,585
Community Services Block Grant DHR - 34,566
Parent Education Empowerment ID of Ed 11,610 9,438
Prevent Child Abuse Iowa HHS 4,811 -
CHIPRA I Teen DPH 2,976 -
HIV Case Manapgement DPH 4,445 1,833
Child Care Nurse-Together for Families DHS 6,632 7,258
Community Coordination Services DHS 24,846 14,479
CPPC Capacity Bldg for Partners/Children PSSF 1,625 4,194
Miscellaneous Local Programs Various 18,224 93.849
Total § 1.784,234 $ 2.050,585

All amounts are expected to be received during the subsequent fiscal year.

12



Note 3. Investments

Investments at September 30, 2012, are summarized as follows:

Fair Unrealized
Cost Value Gain (Loss)
Certificates of Deposit $§ 376392 § 376392 8§ -
Annuities ‘ 507,899 913,635 405,736
Mutual Funds 36,368 40,426 4,058
Money Market Fund 66,523 66.523 -
$ 987,182 3 1,396,976 409,794
Less: Prior Years' Unrealized Gain {353.838)
Current Year Unrealized Gain §___ 550956
Investments at September 30, 2011, are summarized as follows:
Fair Unrealized
Cost Value Gain (T.0ss)
Certificates of Deposit $ 476,040 § 476,040 3 -
Annuities 575,775 974,932 399,157
Mutual Funds 36,368 36,426 58
Money Market Fund 217,549 217,549 -
£ 13065732 § 1,704,947 399,215
Less: Prior Years’ Unrealized Gain {321,201)
Current Year Unrealized Gain 3§ 78,014

Note 4. Reserve Restricted Deposit

Under the regulatory agreement of the USDA, restricted deposits, which approximate $18,240 and $18 ;360
at September 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively, are not available for operating purposes.

Note 5. Land, Buildings and Equipment

Land, buildings and equipment consist of the following:

2012 2011
Land § 236,672 § 236,672
Buildings and improvements 3,515,792 3,515,941
Equipment 789,650 791,237
4,542,114 4,543,850
Accumulated depreciation {1,426,012) (1.298.928)

Total § 3016102 § 3,244,922
Note 6. Accounts Payable

The balance in accounts payable is as follows:

2012 2011
Grant expenditures 3 19949 8§ 14,955
Operating expenses 61,638 84,086
Total 581,587 §__ 99.051

13



Note 7. Accrued Paid Time Off (PTQ)

North Iowa Community Action Organization has a Paid Time Off (PTO) program for all employees. The
estimated liability as of September 30, 2012 and 2011 is $313,548 and $297,517, respectively. As of
September 30, 2012 and 2011, funds held to handle future unfinded PTO obligations are $275,540 and
$285,126, respectively, and for C.S.A. accrued vacation are $57,313 and $57,173, respectively.

Note 8. Loans Payable

At September 30, 2012 and 2011, NICAO had a mortgage payable to the USDA totaling $266,838 and
$271,165, respectively. The mortgage is payable in monthly installments of $1,425. The mortgage is
secured by the building. Interest accrues at 4,75%.

At September 30, 2012 and 2011, NICAO had a mortgage payable to the USDA totaling $17,789 and
$18,078, respectively. The mortgage is payable in monthly installments of $95. The mortgage is secured
by the building. Interest accrues at 4.75%.

At September 30, 2012 and 2011, NICAO had a mortgage payable to NSB Bank totaling $558,143 and
$580,052, respectively. The mortgage is payable in monthly installments of $3,452. The mortgage is
secured by a building and a certificate of deposit. Interest accrues at a variable rate of 3.5% as of
September 30, 2012,

At September 30, 2012 and 2011, NICAO had a mortgape payable to NSB Bank totaling $133,224 and
$146,180, respectively. The mortgage is payable in monthly installments of $1,478. The mortgage is
secured by a building and a certificate of deposit. Interest accrues at a variable rate of 3.5% as of
September 30, 2012,

Maturities by year are as follows:

Period Ending

September 30,
2013 L 38,583
2014 42,129
2015 43,712
2016 45,319
2017 47,110
Thereafter 759,141

3975994

Note 9. Commitments and Contingencies

NICAO is obligated under operating leases primarily for office and classroom space. These leases are
renewable annually contingent upon the receipt of state and federal finds. Minimum lease obligations are

as follows:
Period Ending
September 30
2013 $ 121,849
2014 63,305
2015 45,879
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NICAQ receives funding from a number of federal and state grant programs. These programs are subject to
program compliance audits by the grantors and their representatives. Any disallowed claims, including
amounts already collected, may constitute a Hability of NICAQ., NICAO believes that it is in substantial
compliance with the grant programs, including matching requirements, except as described in the next
paragraph, and that disallowed amounts, if any, would not be significant.

NICAQO was not in compliance with provisions of federal contract agreements as listed in the schedule of

findings and questioned costs. An estimate of the loss associated with this noncompliance cannot be
determined at this time.

Note 10. Net Investment Income (L.oss)

Investment return is summarized as follows:

2012 2011
Interest income 3 17,345 5 16,077
Unrealized gain 55,956 78,014

g 73300 5. 94091

Note 11. Fair Value of Measurements

FASB Accounting Standards Codification 820, Fair Value Measurements, establishes a fair value hierarchy
that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques nsed to measure fair value. The hierarchy gives the
highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (level 1
measurements} and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (level 3 measurements). The three levels of
the fair value hierarchy under FASB Accounting Standards Codification 820 are described below:

Basis of Fair Value Measurement

Level 1 - Unadjusted quoted prices in active markets that are accessible at the measurement date for
identical, unrestricted assets or liabilities;

Level 2 - Quoted prices in markets that are not considered to be active or financial instruments for which all
significant inputs are observable, either directly or indirectly;

Level 3 - Prices or valuations that require inputs that are both significant to the fair value measurement and
unobservable,

The following tables present by level, within the fair value hierarchy, NICAO's investments at fair value.
As required by FASB Accounting Standards Codification 820, investment assets are classified in their
entirety based upon the lowest level of input that is significant to the fair value measurement.

As of September 30,
2012 2011
Quoted Prices Significant Quoted Prices Significant
In Active Markets  Unobservable  In Active Markets  Unobservable
For Identical Assets Inputs For Identical Assets Inputs

Description {Level 1) {Level 3) (Level 1) {Level 3)

Short-term Investments

Certificates of Deposit b 376,392 § - L 326,040 § -

Mutual Funds 40,426 - 36,426 -

Money Market Fund 66,523 - 217.549 -
b 483341 3 - b 580.015 3 -
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As of September 30,
2012 2011
Quoted Prices Significant Quoted Prices Significant
In Active Markets  Unobservable  In Active Markets  Unobservable
For Identical Assets Inputs For Identical Assets Inputs

Description (Level 1) {Level 3} {Level 1) (Level 3)

Long-term Investments

Certificates of Deposit  § - B - k3 150,000 $ -

Annuities - 913.635 - 974,532
b - b 913.635 8 150.000 3 974,932

Total Investments b 483,341 § 013,635 $ 730,015 % 074,932

NICAO recognizes transfers of assets into and out of levels as of the date an event or change in

circumstances causes the transfer. There were no transfers between levels in the years ended September 30,
2012 and 2011.

Short-term and long-term Level 1 assets ave reported at fair value on a recurring basis determined by
reference to quoted market prices and other relevant information generated by market transactions.

Changes in level 3 assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis:

Cash Surrender

Value of

Annuities
Balance as of September 30, 2010 § 906,841
Deposits 34,968
Withdrawals {20,855)
Change in cash surrender value 53.978
Balance as of September 30, 2011 974,932
Withdrawals {113,253)
Change in cash surrender value 51,956
Balance as of September 30, 2012 $ 513,635

Cash value of annuities is presented at fair value based on the amount available in cash upon cancellation of
the policy before maturity as of the reporting period. The fair value is determined by the insurer and
represents the exit price from the perspective of NICAO. However, since the valuation is considered
unobservable, the cash surrender value caleulation is considered a Level 3 input.

Note 12. Rental Income

NICAO leases out portions of its office space under leases that expire at various times. Rental income
collected during the year ended September 30, 2012 and 2011 totaled $88,836 and $99,809, respectively.

Future rental income under the leases is:

Period Ending

September 30
2013 5 85717
2014 29,214
2015 7,127
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Note 13. Grant Condition — Non-Federal Share

Included in the grant conditions for the Head Start program was & provision that the Full Year Part Day
Head Start and Handicap program receive a non-federal share equal to 20% of the total expenditures.

During 2012 and 2011, the grantee received $795,347 and $814,357, respectively, in non-federal share and
did meet the non-federal share requirement on a total program basis,

Note 14. Pension and Retfirement Benefits

NICAO contributes to the Iowa Public Employees Retirement System (IPERS) which is a cost-sharing
multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan administered by the State of Jowa. IPERS provides
retirement and death benefits, which are established by state statute to plan members and beneficiaries.
IPERS issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and required
supplementary informaticn. The report may be obtained by writing to IPERS, P.O. Box 9117, Des Moines,
Towa, 50306-9117.

During the period of October 1, 2011 through June 30, 2012, plan members were required to contribute
5.38% of their annual salary and NICAO was required to contribute 8.07% of annual payroll. Beginning
July 1, 2012, plan members were required to contribute 5.78% of their annual salary and NICAO was
required to contribute 8.67% of annnal payroll. Contribution requirements are established by state statute,
NICAOQ’s contribution to IPERS for the year ended September 30, 2012 and 2011 was $354,463 and
$337,374, respectively, equal to the required contributions for the year.

In pricr years, NICAO entered into deferred compensation agreements with full-time employees who had
completed seven years of service. Under the terms of the agreement NICAOQ shal] pay an amount not to
exceed seven percent per year of all the participating employees® salaries into a tax-deferred annuity (IRC
457) on the employee's anniversary date. NICAO phased out this agreement as of December 31, 2005. The
annuity will continue to be held by NICAQ until the employee leaves at which time it will be transferred to
the employee. Included in the deferred compensation balance is an accrual for vacation pay. This was
approved in 1980/1981 as a program expense of the Community Service Administration, A summary of the
deferred compensation account is as follows:

2012 2011
Market value of annuities and mutual funds purchased $ 930,386 $ 988,620
Annuity values per annuitant:
Full value of annuity $§ 970,613 $1,041,023
Surrender value of annuity $ 930,386 $ 988,620

As of September 30, 2012 and 2011, the board has designated $1,263,239 and $1,330,919, respectively, to
fund the deferred compensation/PTO plan.

Note 15. Self-Insurance

NICAOQO is required by Iowa law to have its employees covered by unemployment insurance, The lowa
‘Workforce Development has granted the Organization the privilege of funding its own unemployment
benefits. Based on the annual gross salary and per the formula provided by Iowa Workforce Development,
the estimated amount to be funded for the unemployment insurance liability as of September 30, 2012 and
2011 is 51,438,912 and 51,442,817, respectively. As of September 30, 2012 and 2011, the board has
designated $1,027,830 and $981,247, respectively, to meet the potential liability.
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The Reserve for Self-Insurance is funded by the varions programs using a funding rate established by

formula on a consistent basis at the beginning of each calendar year. The rate for the calendar year 2012 is
3.6 percent of gross payroll.

Note 16. Resirictions on Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are available for the following purposes or periods:

Program activities for periods subsequent to September 30, 2012 2011
& 2,299314 32,105,263

Note 17. Apgency Risk Management

North Iowa Community Action Organization is exposed to various risks ofloss related to torts; theft of, damage
to, and destruction of assets; error and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. These risks are
covered by commercial insurance purchased from independent third parties. Settled claims from these risks
have not exceeded commercial insurance coverage for the past three years.

Note 18. Income Taxes

North Jowa Community Action Organization is exempt from income taxation under Internal Revenue
Service Code Section 501(c)(3).

The Organization recognizes tax benefits only to the extent that the Organization believes it is "more likely
than not" that its tax positions will be sustained upon examination by taxing anthorities. Management
believes that all of the positions taken on its federal income tax returns would more likely than not be
sustained upon examination. The Organization's tax returns for 2009, 2010, and 2011, are subject to
possible federal examination, generally for three years after they are filed.

Note 19. Evaluation of Subsequent Events

The Organization has evaluated subsequent events through March 31, 2013, the date which the financial
statements wers available to be issued.
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NORTH IOWA COMMURITY ACTION ORGANIZATION
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - BY PROGRAM
September 30, 2012

BCCEDP
Black - Bridges
Hills Cares WISEWOMAN Mentoring
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 2,202 $ 404,495 L 20,788
Grants receivable - 128,442 -
Accounts receivable - {1,076) -
Accounts receivable - interfund - - -
Deposits - - 412
Prepaid expenses - - 210
Inventory - - -
Land, buildings, & equipment - 12,025 -
Accumulated depreciation - - -
Total Assets $ 2,202 $ 543,886 $ 21,410
Liabilities and Net Assets
Accounts payable $ - $ - 5 -
Accounts payable - interfund - 455,000 -
Grants payable - - -
Accrued expenses - - -
Accrued PTO - - 5,349
Due PTO - - (5,349)
Reserve for equipment - 12,025 -
Total Liabilities - 467,025 -
Net Assets
Unrestricted - - -
Temporarily restricted 2,202 76,861 21,410
Total Net Assets 2,202 76,861 21,410
Total Liabilities and Net Assets $ 2,202 $ 543,886 $ 21,410

See independent auditor's report.

19



Bureau of Child Care CCN Shared Visions
Collections Nurse Together for Previous-Child Child
Grant Consultant Families Development) Health

3,173 (4,644) $ {6,638) $ 14,483 {129,110)
- 4,644 6,632 - 26,355
- - 6 - 11,799
- - - - 302

3,173 - $ - $ 14,483 {90,654)
. . $ . $ - 498
- 359 359 365 15,468
- (359) (359) 1,584 8,211
- - - 1,949 24,177
. - - - {114,831)

3,173 - - 12,534 -

3,173 - - 12,534 {114,831)

3,173 - $ - $ 14,483 {90,654)

~ See independent auditor's report.
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Assets

NORTH IOWA COMMUNITY ACTION ORGANIZATION
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - BY PROGRAM

Cash and cash equivalents
Grants receivable

Accounts receivable

Accounts receivable - interfund
Deposits

Prepaid expenses

Inventory

Land, buildings, & equipment
Accumulated depreciation

Total Assets

Liabilities and Net Assets

Accounts payable
Accounts payable - interfund
Grants payable

Accrued expenses

Accrued PTO

Due PTO

Reserve for equipment

Total Liabilities

Net Assets

Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted

Total Net Assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

September 30, 2012

Children’s Community
Health Care CHIPRA I Coordination
Qutreach Teen Services
$ (1,569) $ (1,074) $ (24,110)

1,539 2,976 24,846

- 245 -

30 - -

$ - $ 2,147 $ 736
$ - $ 2’1 47 $ =
- - 736

1,114 823 4,545
{526) (823) (4,545)

588 2147 736

(588) - -

{588) - -

$ - $ 2,147 $ 736

See independent auditor's report.
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CPPC Capacity CsSBG Emergency
Bldg for" Outreach and Solutions
Partners/Children Centers POE DOE ARRA Grant
$ {(1,601) $ 25,370 {85,345} - 3 {5,724)
1,625 - 84,000 - 5,298

- 13,216 16,443 - 426

- 950 - - -

- 2,358 - -

- 5,190 - 423,773 -
$ 24 $ 47,084 15,098 423,773 $ -
$ -8 . - - 0§ -

24 - 12,308 - -
288 22,689 16,002 - 552
(288) 3,547 (2,451) - {552)

- 5,190 - 423,773 -

24 31,426 25,860 423,773 -

- - {10,762) - -

- 15,658 - - -

- 15,658 {10,762) - -
$ 24 $ 47,084 15,098 423,773 % -

See independent auditor's report.
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Assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Grants receivable

Accounts receivable

Accounts receivable - interfund
Deposits

Prepaid expenses

Inventory

Land, buildings, & equipment
Accumulated depreciation

Total Assets

Liabilities and Net Assets

Accounts payable

Accounts payable - interfund
Grants payable

Accrued expenses

Accrued PTO

Due PTO

Reserve for equipment

Total Liabilities

Net Assets

Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted

Total Net Assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

NORTH IOWA COMMUNITY ACTION ORGANIZATION
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - BY PROGRAM
September 30, 2012

Family Family
Development Family Support
& Self-Suff. Planning Services
$ {21,377) $ 160,452 3 {779)
19,621 17,514 810
- 195,107 -
- 638 -
- 1,450 -
1,771 3,442 -
- 54,959 -
$ 15 $ 433,562 $ 31
$ - $ {3,325} $ -
15 32,251 K|
3,117 50,044 -
15,390 {27,684) -
- 54,959 -
18,522 106,245 31
{18,507) - -
- 327,317 -
(18,507) 327,317 -
$ 15 3 433,562 $ 31

See independent auditor's report.
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FMC Head Start HIV Case
Empowerment Head Start Transportation HEAP Management

$ (24,145) $ {231,404) ] {2,460) $ (7,450) $ {4,489)
26,122 1,118,404 2,460 55,815 4,445

- 31,945 - - -

- - - 2,341 -

- - - 900 -

154 16,267 - 50,590 44

- 387,482 - 298,564 -

$ 2,131 $ 1,322,694 5 - $ 400,760 $ -
$ -8 24§ - 8 S -
2,121 - - 7,493 -

2,181 96,025 760 - 1,512
{563) 9,120 {760} - (1,512)

- 387,482 - 298,564 -

3,749 492 651 - 306,057 -

{1,618) - - - -

830,043 - 94,703 -

(1,618) 830,043 - 94,703 -

$ 2,131 $ 1,322,694 3 - 3 400,760 $ -

24

See independent auditor's report.



Assets

NORTH IOWA COMMURNITY ACTION ORGANIZATION
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - BY PROGRAM

Cash and cash equivalents
Grants receivable

Accounts receivable

Accounts receivable - interfund
Deposits

Prepaid expenses

Inventory

Land, buildings, & equipment
Accumulated depreciation

Total Assets

Liabilities and Net Assets

Accounts payable

Accounts payable - interfund
Grants payable

Accrued expenses

Accrued PTO

Due PTO

Reserve for equipment

Total Liabilities

Net Assets

Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted

Total Net Assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

September 30, 2012

IP&L I-SMILE LIHEAP

$ (56,033} $ 20,156 (12,933)
53,358 13,774 37,286

- 4,129 3,450

3,391 - .

- . 322

$ 716 $ 38,059 28,125
$ - $ - 14,689
716 - 13,436

- 3,104 2,409

- (3,036) 5,790

716 68 36,324
- - (8,198)

- 37,991 -

- 37,991 (8,199)

$ 716 $ 38,059 28,125

See independent auditor's report.
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Local - Maternal Mediation MidAmerican North lowa
Funds Health Services Energy Initiative

478,323 146,017 9,436 {14,508) 37,588
18,224 1,586 - 11,897 -
7.294 7,753 - - -
21 - " 3,493 -
B77 6 - - -
16,006 - - - -
(16,006) - - - -
504,739 155,362 9,436 882 37,598
3,044 13 - - -
250,671 - - 882 -
11,792 2,942 - - -
2,526 7,974 - - -
268,033 10,9298 - 882 -
236,706 144,433 9,436 - 37,598
236,706 144,433 9,436 - 37,598
504,739 155,362 9,436 882 37,598

See independent auditor's report.
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Assets

NORTH IOWA COMMUNITY ACTION ORGANIZATION
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - BY PROGRAM

Cash and cash equivalents
Grants receivable

Accounts receivable

Accounts receivable - interfund
Peposits

Prepaid expenses

Inventory

Land, buildings, & equipment
Accumulated depreciation

Total Assets

Liabilities and Net Assets

Accounts payable

Accounts payable - interfund
Grants payable

Accrued expenses

Accrued PTO

Due PTO

Reserve for equipment

Nef Assets

Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

September 30, 2012

Parent

Education Prevent Child Weatherization

Empowerment Abuse lowa Inventory
$ {11,520) % {(4,811) % 89,266
11,610 4,811 -
20 - 60
- - 34,850
$ 110 % - % 124,176
$ - % - $ .
110 - 100,000
505 3,129 -
(505) (3,129) -
- - 928
4110 - 100,928
- - 23,248
- - 23,248
$ 110 $ - $ 124,176

See independent auditor's report.
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Wrap '

WiC Around
{52,538) {3,608)
96,532 3,608

1,097 -
784 -
66,097 -
111,972 -
2,858 -
10 -
19,277 1,029
10,501 (358)
66,097 -
98,743 671
- (671)
13,229 -
13,229 {671)
111,872 -

See independent auditor's report.



NORTH IOWA COMMUNITY ACTION ORGANIZATION
2013 BLACK HILLS CARES
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES COMPARED WITH BUDGET
For the Year Ended September 30, 2012

Budget
CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
REVENUES
Grants and contracts L3 -
Funds transferred in -
Interest income -
Total revenues $ -
EXPENDITURES
Client assislance % -
Interest transferred -
Total expenditures 3 -

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS
CHANGES IN TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
REVENUES
Funds transferred in

Total revenues

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN TEMPORARILY
RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

INCREASE {DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS
NET ASSETS - Beginning of year

NET ASSETS - End of year

See independent auditor's report.
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Actual

$§ 162
84

255
245

255

2,202

2,202

2,202

2,202

§ 2202



NORTH IOWA COMMUNITY ACTION CRGANIZATION
2012 BLACK HILLS CARES
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES COMPARED WITH BUDGET
For the Year Ended September 30, 2012

Budget
CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
REVENUES
Grants and contracts 3 -
Total revenues $ -

Net assets released from restrictions
Total revenues and net assets released from restrictions
EXPENDITURES
Client assistance $ -

Funds transferred out -
Total expenditures 3 -
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS

CHANGES IN TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS:

Net assets released from restrictions

INCREASE {DECREASE) IN TEMPORARILY
RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS
NET ASSETS - Beginning of year

NET ASSETS - End of year

See independent auditor's report.
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Actual

$ 1,795
1,795
1,340
3,135

849
2,286

3,135

{(1,340)

(1,340)
{1,340)

1,340



NORTH IOWA COMMUNITY ACTION ORGANIZATION
DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN RIGHTS - WEATHERIZATION ASSISTANCE -
BLACK HILLS ENERGY - DHR/DCAA - BHE-12-08
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES COMPARED WITH BUDGET
For the Year Ended September 30, 2012

Budget Actual
CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
REVENUES
Grants and contracts $ 19,530 5 19,530
Total revenues $ 18,630 19,530
EXPENBITURES
Salaries $ 5,789 7,904
Fringe benefits 2,318 3,427
Professional contract services 2,050 1,035
Client assistance 8,300 6,038
Other costs g9 150
Indirect costs 976 976
Total expenditures $ 19,530 19,530
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS -
NET ASSETS - Beginning of year -
NET ASSETS - End of year 3 -

See independent auditor's report.
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NORTH IOWA COMMUNITY ACTION ORGANIZATION
DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN RIGHTS - WEATHERIZATION ASSISTANCE -
BLACK HILLS ENERGY - DHR/DCAA - BHE-11-08
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES COMPARED WITH BUDGET
For the Year Ended September 30, 2012

Budget Actual
CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
REVENUES
Grants and contracts % 19,053 5
Total revenues % 19,053
EXPENDITURES
Salaries % 5789
Fringe benefits 2,065
Professional contract services 2,050
Client assistance 8,097
Other costs 99
Indirect costs 953
Total expenditures $ 18,053

INCREASE (DECREASE)} IN NET ASSETS
NET ASSETS - Beginning of year

NET ASSETS - End of year 5

See independent auditor's report.
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NORTH [OWA COMMUNITY ACTION ORGANIZATION
STATE OF IOWA - DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH -
2013 BREAST & CERVICAL CANCER EARLY DETECTION PROGRAM & WISEWOMAN - 5883NBag
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES COMPARED WITH BUDGET
For the Year Ended September 30, 2012

Budget Actual
CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
REVENUES
Grants and contracts 51,354,579 $ 128,442
Interest income - 2,167
Total revenues 51,354,579 130,609
EXPENDITURES
Patient care $1,354,579 128,442
Interest transferred - 2,167
Total expenditures $1,354,579 130,609

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS -

CHANGES IN TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS:

REVENUES
Funds transferred in 76,861
Total revenues 76,861
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN TEMPORARILY
RESTRICTED NET ASSETS 76,861
INCREASE {DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS 76,861

NET ASSETS - Beginning of year -

NET ASSETS - End of year 5 78861

See independent auditor's report.
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NORTH IOWA COMMUNITY ACTION ORGANIZATION
STATE OF IOWA - DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH -

2012 BREAST & CERVICAL CANCER EARLY DETECTION PROGRAM & WISEWOMAN - 5882NB98

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES COMPARED WITH BUDGET

For the Year Ended September 30, 2012

Budget
CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
REVENUES
Grants and contracts $1,762,475
Total revenues $1,762,475

Net assets released from restrictions
Total revenues and net assets released from restrictions
EXPENDITURES

Patient care $1,762,475
Funds transferred out -

Total expenditures %$1,762,475

INCREASE (PECREASE) IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS
CHANGES IN TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
Net assets released from restrictions

INCREASE {DECREASE} IN TEMPORARILY
RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS
NET ASSETS - Beginning of year

* NET ASSETS - End of year

See independent auditor's report.
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Actual

$ 1,070,635

1,070,635

76,861

1,147,496

1,070,635
76,861

1,147,496

(76,861)

(76.861)
(76,861)

76,861

L——_—;‘



NORTH {OWA COMMUNITY ACTION ORGANIZATION
2012 BRIDGES MENTORING PROGRAM
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES COMPARED WITH BUDGET
For the Year Ended September 30, 2012

Budget Actual
CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
REVENUES
Grants and contracts § 49,764 $ 26,867
Funds transferred in - 7.688
Interest income - 105
Total revenues $ 49,764 34,660
EXPENDITURES
Salaries $ 24611 21,031
Fringe benefits 7.511 3,635
Professional contract services 700 210
Travel 900 120
Supplies 8,925 3,120
Advertising 875 630
Other costs 1,718 1,739
Indirect costs 4,524 4,070
Interest transferred - 105
Total expenditures $ 49,764 34,660

INCREASE (DECREASE} IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS -

CHANGES IN TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS:

REVENUES
Funds transferred in 21,410
Total revenues 21,410
INCREASE (DECREASE} IN TEMPORARILY
RESTRICTED NET ASSETS 21,410
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS 21,410

NET ASSETS - Beginning of year -

NET ASSETS - End of year § 21.410

See independent auditor's report.
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NORTH IOWA COMMUNITY ACTION ORGANIZATION
2011 BRIDGES MENTORING PROGRAM
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES COMPARED WITH BUDGET
Fer the Year Ended September 30, 2012

Budget
CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
REVENUES
Grants and contracts $ 48,945
Total revenues § 48,945

Net assets released from restrictions

Total revenues and net assets released from restrictions

EXPENDITURES
Salaries $ 27,045
Fringe benefits 5,009
Professional contract services 700
Travel 1,100
Supplies 7,500
Advertising 600
Other costs 2,541
Indirect costs 4,450

Funds transferred out -
Total expenditures $ 48,945
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS

CHANGES IN TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS:

Net assets released from restrictions

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN TEMPORARILY
RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS
NET ASSETS - Beginning of year

NET ASSETS - End of year

See independent auditor's report.
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Actual

$ 17,305
17,305
24,283

41,588

6,891
1,249
2,488
538
1,294
20,008

41,588

(24,283)

{24.283)
(24,283)

24,283



NORTH IOWA COMMUNITY ACTION ORGANIZATION
IOWA DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES -
2013 BUREAU OF COLLECTIONS GRANT - DCAT-06-051
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES COMPARED WITH BUDGET

For the Year Ended September 30, 2012

Budget
CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
REVENUES
Grants and contracts $ 3173
Interest income -
Total revenues $ 3,173
EXPENDITURES
Client assistance § 3173
Interest transferred -
Total expenditures $ 3,173

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS

CHANGES IN TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
REVENUES
Funds transferred in
Total revenues

INCREASE {DECREASE) IN TEMPORARILY
RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS
NET ASSETS - Beginning of year

NET ASSETS - End of year

See independent auditor's report.
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Actual

16

16

16

16

3,173

3,173

3,173

3,173

3,173



NORTH ICWA COMMUNITY ACTION ORGANIZATION
IOWA DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES -
2012 BUREAU OF COLLECTIONS GRANT - DCAT-06-051
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES COMPARED WITH BUDGET
For the Year Ended September 30, 2012

Budget
CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
REVENUES
Grants and contracts $ 3,302
Total revenues $ 3,302

Net assets released from restrictions

Total revenues and net assets released from restrictions
EXPENDITURES

Client assistance $ 3,302

Funds transferred out -
Total expenditures $ 3,302
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS

CHANGES IN TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
Net assets released from restricticns

INCREASE (DECREASE} IN TEMPORARILY
RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS
NET ASSETS - Beginning of year

NET ASSETS - End of year

See independent auditor's report.
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Actual

3,044

3.044

(129)
3,173

3,044

3,044

3,044
(3,044)

3,044



NORTH IOWA COMMUNITY ACTION ORGANIZATION
2012 CHILD AUDIOLOGICAL SERVICES
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES COMPARED WITH BUDGET
For the Year Ended September 30, 2012

Budget Actual
CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
REVENUES
Grants and contracts $ 149,802 $ 130,938
Total revenues $ 149,802 130,936
EXPENDITURES
Patient care $ 149,802 130,936
Total expenditures § 146,802 130,936
INCREASE {DECREASE) [N NET ASSETS -
NET ASSETS - Beginning of year -
NET ASSETS - End of year $ -

See independent auditor's report.
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NORTH |1OWA COMMUNITY ACTION ORGANIZATION
STATE OF iOWA - DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES -
2013 CHILD CARE NURSE - TOGETHER FOR FAMILIES
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES COMPARED WITH BUDGET
For the Year Ended September 30, 2012

Budget Actual

CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
REVENUES
Grants and contracts § 27,790 $ 6,632
Total revenues $ 27,790 6,632
EXPENDITURES
Salaries $ 19,701 4,866
Fringe benefits 4,458 1,024
Travel 1,924 329
Other costs 374 97
Indirect costs 1,323 316
Total expenditures $ 27,790 6,632
INCREASE {DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS -
NET ASSETS - Beginning of year -
NET ASSETS - End of year $ -

See independent auditor's report.
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NORTH IOWA COMMUNITY ACTION ORGANIZATICN
STATE OF IOWA - DERPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES -
2012 CHILD CARE NURSE - TOGETHER FOR FAMILIES
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES COMPARED WITH BUDGET
For the Year Ended September 30, 2012

Budget Actual
CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
REVENUES
Grants and contracts $ 27,548 $ 19,785
Total revenues $ 27,548 19,785
EXPENDITURES
Salaries % 19,4581 14,670
Fringe benefits 4,249 3,163
Travel 2,218 1,346
Other costs 308 254
Indirect costs 1,312 352
Total expenditures $ 27,548 19,785
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS -
NET ASSETS - Beginning of year -
NET ASSETS - End of year $ -

See independent auditor's report.
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NORTH IOWA COMMUNITY ACTION ORGANIZATION
STATE OF IOWA - DEFARTMENT OF EDUCATION -
2013 CHILD CARE NURSE CONSULTANT SERVICE

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES COMPARED WITH BUDGET
For the Year Ended September 30, 2012

Budget Actual
CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
REVENUES
Grants and contracts $ 25,000 $ 6,950
Total revenues $ 29,000 8,950
EXPENDITURES
Salaries $ 19,701 4,844
Fringe benefits 4,468 1,020
Supplies 614 27
Other costs 374 92
Indirect costs 3,843 957
Total expenditures $ 29,000 6,950
INCREASE {DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS -
NET ASSETS - Beginning of year -
NET ASSETS - End of year $ -

See independent auditor's report.
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NORTH [OWA COMMUNITY ACTION ORGANIZATION
STATE OF IOWA - DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATICN -
2012 CHILD CARE NURSE CONSULTANT SERVICE

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES COMPARED WITH BUDGET
For the Year Ended September 30, 2012

Budget Actual
CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
REVENUES
Grants and contracts $ 30,000 $ 22819
Total revenues $ 30,000 22,819
EXPENDITURES .
Salaries $ 19,094 14,546
Fringe benefits 5,942 3,136
Travel 156 484
Supplies 702 1,484
Other cosis 225 252
Indirect costs 3,881 2,917
Total expenditures $ 30,000 22,819
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS -
NET ASSETS - Beginning of year -
NET ASSETS - End of year $ -

See independent auditor's report.
43



NORTH IOWA COMMUNITY ACTION ORGANIZATION
STATE OF IOWA - DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION -
2012 CHILD DEVELOPMENT GRANT NI-12-3488-086

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES COMPARED WITH BUDGET
For the Year Ended September 30, 2012

Budget
CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
REVENUES
Grants and contracts $ 56,983
Total revenues $ 56,983

Net assets released from restrictions

Total revenues and net assets released from restrictions

EXPENDITURES
Salaries § 35,824
Fringe benefits 14,621
Other costs B40
Indirect costs 5,698
Total expenditures $ 56,983

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS
CHANGES IN TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
Net assets released from restrictions

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN TEMPORARILY
RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS
NET ASSETS - Beginning of year
ENCUMBRANCES CARRIED FORWARD

NET ASSETS - End of year

See independent auditor's report.
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Actual

$ 43,025
43,025
2,393
45,418
28,010
12,580
705

4,123

45418

(2,393)

{2,393)
(2,393)

1,948



NORTH |ICWA COMMUNITY ACTION ORGANIZATION
STATE OF IOWA - DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH -

2012 CHILD HEALTH - 5882MH189

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES COMPARED WITH BUDGET

Faor the Year Ended September 30, 2012

CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
REVENUES
Grants and contracts
Title XIX

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Salaries
Fringe benefits
Contract personnel
Professional contract services
Contracted transportation
Travel
Space
Supplies
Advertising
Other costs
Indirect costs

Total expenditures
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS
NET ASSETS - Beginning of year

NET ASSETS - End of year

Budget

$ 67,034

__ 174,509

$ 241,543

$ 133,307
39,651
250

9,953

100

6,343
13,455
3,121

100

8,247

27,016

$ 241,543

See independent auditor's report.
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Actual

§ 68,423
132,042

200,465

109,821
34,039

7,954
49
3,138
16,377
5,675
382
7,880
23,737

209,052
(8,587)
(106,244)
$(114,831)



NORTH IOWA COMMUNITY ACTION ORGANIZATION
STATE OF IDWA - DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH -
2012 CHILDREN'S HEALTH CARE OUTREACH (HAWK-)) - 5882MH 19
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES COMPARED WITH BUDGET
For the Year Ended September 30, 2012

Budget
CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
REVENUES
Grants and contracts $ 9,525
Total revenues $ 9,525
EXPENDITURES
Salaries $ 5915
Fringe benefits 1,873
Travel 500
Supplies 867
Advertising 300
Other costs 70
Total expenditures $ 9525

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS
NET ASSETS - Beginning of year

NET ASSETS - End of year

See independent auditor's report.
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Actual

$ 9,522
0,522
7,067
2,325

10
120

9,522

588

5 588



NORTH IOWA COMMUNITY ACTION ORGANIZATION
STATE OF IOWA - DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH -

2012 CHIPRA Il TEEN - 5882MH18

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES COMPARED WITH BUDGET

For the Year Ended September 30, 2012

CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
REVENUES
Grants and contracts

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Salaries
Fringe benefits
Supplies
Other cosis
Indirect costs

Total expenditures
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS
NET ASSETS - Beginning of year

NET ASSETS - End of year

Budget

5,870

5670

2,111
746
2,319
40

454

5,670

See independent auditor's report.
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Actual

5,670

5,670

2,390
806
1,802
45
527

5,670



NCRTH I0WA COMMUNITY ACTION ORGANIZATION
STATE OF IOWA - DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES -
2013 COMMUNITY COORDINATION SERVICES DCAT2-12-037
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES COMPARED WITH BUDGET

For the Year Ended September 30, 2012

CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
REVENUES
Grants and contracts

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Salarles
Fringe benefits
Travel
Supplies
Cther costs
Indirect costs

Total expenditures
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS
NET ASSETS - Beginning of year

NET ASSETS - End of year

Budget

88,507

88,507

56,000
17,427
4,816
194
2,024

8,046

88,507

See independent auditor's report,
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Actual

$ 24,848

24,846

15,184
5,857
1,158

288

2,258

24,846



NORTH IOWA COMMUNITY ACTION ORGANIZATION
STATE OF IOWA. - DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES -
2012 COMMUNITY COCRDINATION SERVICES DCAT2-12-037
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES COMPARED WITH BUDGET
For the Year Ended September 30, 2012

Budgst Actual
CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
REVENUES
Grants and contracts $ 61,03 $ 49,506
Total revenues $ 61,031 49,508
EXPENDITURES
Salaries $ 36,915 30,673
Fringe benefits 10,313 10,998
Travel 6,035 3,648
Supplies 1,304 -
Other costs 9516 506
Indirect costs 5,548 3.681
Total expenditures $ 61,031 49,506
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS -
NET ASSETS - Beginning of year -
NET ASSETS - End of year $ -

See independent auditor's report.
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NORTH IO0WA COMMUNITY ACTION ORGANIZATION
2013 CPPC CAPACITY BLDG FOR PARTNERS/CHILDREN
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES COMPARED WITH BUDGET

For the Year Ended September 30, 2012

Budget Aclual
CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
REVENUES
Grants and contracts $ 20,000 $ 1,625
Total revenues $ 20,000 1,625
EXPENDITURES
Salaries $ 12,480 1,361
Fringe benefits 1,677 159
Travel 1,606 -
Supphes 3,000 2
Other costs 237 26
Indirect costs ) 1,000 77
Total expenditures $ 20,000 1,625
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS -
NET ASSETS - Beginning of year -
NET ASSETS - End of year $ -

See independent auditor's report.
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NORTH IOWA COMMUNITY ACTION ORGANIZATION
2012 CPPC CAPACITY BLDG FOR PARTNERS/CHILDREN
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES COMPARED WITH BUDGET

For the Year Ended September 30, 2012

CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
REVENUES
Grants and contracts

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Salaries
Fringe benefits
Travel
Supplies
Other costs
Indirect costs

Total expenditures
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS
NET ASSETS - Beginning of year

NET ASSETS - End of year

Budget

20,000

20,000

12,480
1,755
3,618
1,000

147

1,000

20,000

See independent auditor's report.
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Actual

$ 12,929

12,929

9,802
1,263
282
1,106
162
311

12,928



NORTH IOWA COMMUNITY ACTION ORGANIZATION
STATE OF IOWA - DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN RIGHTS - COMMUNITY SERVICES BLOCK GRANT -
2012 OUTREACH AND CENTERS - CSBG-12-08
STATEMENT OF ACTWITIES COMPARED WITH BUDGET
For the Year Ended September 30, 2012

Budget Actual
CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
REVENUES
Grants and contracts $ 360,707 $ 318,813
Interest income - 83
Total revenues $ 360,707 318,906
EXFPENDITURES
Salaries $ 178,148 158,281
Fringe benefits 68,975 60,877
Travel 8,000 7,556
Space 30,000 27,876
Supplies 13,684 11,275
Other costs 22,61 16,787
Indirect costs 39,201 36,161
Interest transferred - 93
Total expenditures $ 360,707 318,906

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS -

CHANGES IN TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS:

REVENUES
Grants and contracts 41,804
Total revenues 41,804
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN TEMPORARILY
RESTRICTED NET ASSETS 41,884
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS 41,894

NET ASSETS - Beginning of year -

ENCUMBRANGCES BROUGHT FORWARD (26,236)
NET ASSETS - End of year $ 15,658

See independent auditor's report.
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NORTH IOWA COMMUNITY ACTION ORGANIZATION
STATE OF IOWA - DEPARTMENT CF HUMAN RIGHTS ~ COMMUNITY SERVICES BLOCK GRANT -
2011 OUTREACH AND CENTERS - CSBG-11-08
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES COMPARED WITH BUDGET
For the Year Ended September 30, 2012

Budget Actual
CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
REVENUES
Grants and contracts $ 362,013 % -
Total revenues $ 362,013 -
Net assets released from restrictions 37.745
Total revenues and net assets released from restrictions 37,745
EXPENDITURES
Salaries $ 185539 19,314
Fringe benefits 67,216 7,751
Travel 8,000 131
Space 30,000 4,281
Supplies 15,000 249
Other costs 17,082 1,716
Indirect costs 38,176 4,303
Total expenditures $ 362,013 37,745

INCREASE {DECREASE) IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS -

CHANGES IN TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS:

Net assets released from restrictions (37.,745)
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN TEMPORARILY
RESTRICTED NET ASSETS (37,745)
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS (37,745)
NET ASSETS - Beginning of year 11,508
ENCUMBRANCES CARRIED FORWARD 26,236
NET ASSETS - End of year 3 -

See independent auditor's report
53



NORTH IOWA COMMUNITY ACTION ORGANIZATION
STATE OF IOWA - DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN RIGHTS -
2013 DOE WEATHERIZATION - DOE-12-08
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES COMPARED WITH BUDGET
For the Year Ended September 30, 2012

Budget Actual
CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
REVENUES
Grants and contracts $ 364,000 $ 361,211
Total revenues $ 364,000 361,211
EXPENDITURES
Salaries § 151,815 156,798
Fringe benefits 30,252 53,161
Professional contract services 18,526 20,182
Travel 6,211 15,711
Space 4,141 14,347
Supplles 4,658 4,294
Repairs and maintenance 104 -
Client assistance 128,190 75,539
Other costs a03 2,979
Indirect costs 18,200 18,200
Total expenditures $ 364,000 361,211
CHANGES IN TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
REVENUES
Grants and contracts . 2,788
Total revenues 2,788
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN TEMPORARILY
RESTRICTED NET ASSETS 2,789
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS ' 2,789

NET ASSETS - Beginning of year -

ENCUMBRANCES BROUGHT FORWARD (13,551)
NET ASSETS - End of year $ (10,762)

See independent auditor's report.
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NORTH IOWA COMMUNITY ACTION ORGANIZATION
STATE OF IO0WA - DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN RIGHTS -
2012 DOE WEATHERIZATION - DOE-11-08
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES COMPARED WITH BUDGET
For the Year Ended Septernber 30, 2012

Budget Actual
CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
REVENUES
Grants and contracts § 299,439 $ -
Total revenues $ 299,439 -
EXPENDITURES
Salaries $ 092427 -
Fringe benefits 33,074 -
Professianal contract services 19,144 -
Travel 11,337 -
Space 7,558 -
Supplies 8,602 -
Repairs and maintenance 189 -
Ciient assistance 108,680 -
Other costs ) 982 -
Indirect costs 17,446 -
Total expenditures $ 209,438 -
INCREASE {DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS -
NET ASSETS - Beginning of year {13,551)
ENCUMBRANCES CARRIED FORWARD 13,551
NET ASSETS - End of year 5 -

See independent auditor's report.
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NORTH IOWA COMMUNITY ACTION ORGANIZATION
STATE OF IDWA - DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN RIGHTS -
2010 DOE ARRA WEATHERIZATION - DOE-ARRA-09-08H
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES COMPARED WITH BUDGET
Far the Year Ended September 30, 2012

Budget
CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
REVENUES
Grants and contracts $6,073,245
Total revenues $6,073,245

Net assets released from restrictions

Total revenues and net assets released from restrictions

EXPENDITURES

Salaries $1,668,114
Fringe benefits 670,831
Professlonal contract services 361,182
Travel 312,960
Space 146,648
Supplies 313,404
Equipment, leased and maintenance 423,492
Client assistance 1,803,306
Other costs 38,211
Indirect costs 334,097
Interest tfransferred -

Total expenditures $6,073,245

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS
CHANGES IN TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
Net assels released from restn'étions

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN TEMPORARILY
RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS
NET ASSETS - Beginning of year

NET ASSETS - End of year

See independent auditor's report.
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Actual

$1,146,013
1,146,013
130,061
1,276,074
379,703
160,825
152,142
37,882
16,701
14,503
448,999

5,805
59,424

1,276,074

(130,061)

(130,061)
{130,061)

130,061



NORTH |IOWA COMMUNITY ACTION ORGANIZATION
2013 EARLY CHILDHOOD TRANSPORTATION
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES COMPARED WITH BUDGET
For the Year Ended September 30, 2012

Budget Actual
CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
REVENUES
Grants and contracts $ 10,000 3
Interest income -
Total revenues $ 10,000
EXPENDITURES
Travel $ 10,000
interest transferred -
Total expenditures $ 10,000
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS
NET ASSETS - Beginning of year
NET ASSETS - End of year 3

See independent auditor's report.
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NORTH IOWA COMMUNITY ACTION ORGANIZATION
2012 EARLY CHILDHOOD TRANSPORTATION
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES COMPARED WITH BUDGET
For the Year Ended September 30, 2012

Budget Actual
CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
REVENUES
Grants and contracts $ 10,000 $ 10,345
Total revenues $ 10,000 10,345
EXPENDITURES
Travel $ 10,000 10,345
Total expenditures $ 10,000 10,345
INCREASE {(DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS -
NET ASSETS - Beginning of year -
NET ASSETS - End of year 3 -

See independent auditor's report.
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NORTH IOWA COMMUNITY ACTION ORGANIZATION
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT

2012 EMERGENCY SOLUTIONS GRANT

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES COMPARED WITH BUDGET

For the Year Ended September 30, 2012

CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
REVENUES
Granis and contracts

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Salaries
Fringe benefits
Space
Supplies
Client assistance
Other costs
Indirect costs

Total expenditures
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS
NET ASSETS - Beginning of year

NET ASSETS - End of year

Budget

$ 15,000

$ 15,000

$ 3,695
1,549

820

289

7,465

318

864

$ 15,000

See independent auditor's repori

39

Actual

$ 15,000

15,000

3,692
1,548
B20
289
7.485
321

865

15,000



NORTH IOWA COMMUNITY ACTION ORGANIZATION
STATE OF IOWA - DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN RIGHTS -
2013 FAMILY DEVELOPMENT & SELF-SUFFICIENCY - FADSS-13-08
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES COMPARED WITH BUDGET
For the Year Ended Seplember 30, 2012

Budget Actual
CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
REVENUES
Grants and contracts $ 245,560 5 57,901
Total revenues $ 246,560 57,901
EXPENDITURES
Salaries $ 126,470 28,616
Fringe benefits 48,679 10,943
Travel 15,600 4,249
Space 15,328 4112
Supplies 4 359 2,088
Other costs 6,723 1,366
Indirect costs 28,900 6,527
Training 500 -
Total expenditures $ 246,560 57,901
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS -
NET ASSETS - Beginning of year -
ENCUMBRANCES BROUGHT FORWARD {18,507)
NET ASSETS - End of year 5 (18,507)

See independent auditar's report.
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NORTH IOWA COMMUNITY ACTION ORGANIZATION
STATE OF [OWA - DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN RIGHTS -
2012 FAMILY DEVELOPMENT & SELF-SUFFICIENCY - FADSS-12-08
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES COMPARED WITH BUDGET
For the Year Ended September 30, 2012

Budget Actual
CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
REVENUES
Grants and contracts § 242,470 $ 182,148
Total revenues § 242 470 182,146
EXPENDITURES
Salaries $ 123,000 92,015
Fringe benefits 44 935 33,047
Travel 19,762 16,078
Space 15,500 11,577
Supplies 5,070 4,139
Other costs 6,299 4,655
Indirect costs 26,700 20,635
Training 1,204 -
Total expenditures $ 242,470 182,146
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS -
NET ASSETS - Beginning of year (18,507)
ENCUMBRANCES CARRIED FORWARD 18,507
NET ASSETS - End of year $ -

See independent auditor's report.
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NORTH 10WA COMMUNITY ACTION ORGANIZATION

STATE OF IOWA - DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH - 2012 FAMILY PLANNING - 5882MH19

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES COMPARED WITH BUDGET

For the Year Ended Septermber 30, 2012

CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:

REVENUES
Grants and contracts
Patient fees
Title XIX
Other income
Interest income

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Salaries
Fringe benefits
Professional contract services
Contracted transportation
Travel
Space
Supplies

Equipment, leased and maintenance

Repalrs and maintenance
Advertising

Other costs

Indirect costs

Total expenditures

Budget

$ 143,176
54,142
796,831
87,449

$1,081,598

$ 442,086
138,951
16,230
25
5,691
56,310
310,969
150
1,806
4,000
15,154

90,226

$1,081,508

INCREASE {DECREASE) IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS

CHANGES IN TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS:

REVENUES
Title XIX

Total revenues

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN

TEMPORARILY

RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS

NET ASSETS - Beginning of year

NET ASSETS - End of year

See independent auditor's report.
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Actual

$ 143176
43,277
642,850
229,313
528

1,058,244

434,181
133,567
14,924

10,951
61,265
285,849

3,128
3,082
18,617

83,679

1,058,244

116,701

116,701

116,701

116,701

210,616

$ 327317



NORTH IOWA COMMUNITY ACTION ORGANIZATION
IOWA DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES
2013 FAMILY SUPPORT SERVICES - DCAT2-12-232
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES COMPARED WITH BUDGET
For the Year Ended September 30, 2012

Budget
CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
REVENUES
Grants and contracts % 10,000
Total revenues $ 10,000
EXPENDITURES
Client assistance $ 9,524
Indirect costs 476
Total expenditures $ 10,000

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS
NET ASSETS - Beginning of year

NET ASSETS - End of year

See independent auditor's report
63

Actual

810
810
77

39

810



NORTH IOWA COMMUNITY ACTION ORGANIZATION
IOWA DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES
2012 FAMILY SUPPORT SERVICES - DCAT2-12-232
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES COMPARED WITH BUDGET

For the Year Ended September 30, 2012

CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
REVENUES
Grants and contracls

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Salaries
Fringe benefits
Travel
Supplies
Other costs
Indirect costs

Total expenditures
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS
NET ASSETS - Beginning of year

NET ASSETS - End of year

Budget

45,000

45,000

3,900
1,214
468
35,162
166

4,090

45,000

See independent auditor's report
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Actual

$ 15,743

15,743

3,380
1,342
331
9,075
184

1,431

15,743



NORTH IOWA COMMUNITY ACTION ORGANIZATION
2011 FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES COMPARED WITH BUDGET
For the Year Ended September 30, 2012

Budget
CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
REVENUES
Grants and contracts 7,262
Total revenues $ 7,262
EXPENDITURES
Client assistance $ 7,117
Indirect costs 145
Total expendituras $ 7,262

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS
NET ASSETS - Beginning of year

NET ASSETS - End of year

See independent auditor's report,
65

$

Actual

7,262

7,262

7117

145

7,262



NORTH IOWA COMMUNITY ACTION ORGANIZATION
STATE OF IOWA - DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION - 2013 FMC EMPOWERMENT
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES COMPARED WITH BUDGET
For the Year Ended September 30, 2012

Budget Actual
CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
REVENUES
Grants and contracts $ 107,551 $ 28,122
Interest Income - [id
Total revenues $ 107,661 26,189
EXPENDITURES

Salaries $ 54,046 13,614
Fringe benefits 24,666 6,014
Contract personnel 450 120
Professional contract services 3,330 -
Travel 3,645 938
Space 3,738 627
Supplies 1,200 486
Other costs 3,071 1,084
Indirect costs 12,515 3,239
Training 900 -
Interest transferred - 77
Total expenditures $ 107,561 26,199
INCREASE (DECREASE) JN NET ASSETS -
NET ASSETS - Beginning of year -
ENCUMBRANCES BROUGHT FORWARD {1,618)
NET ASSETS - End of year $ (1,618)

See independent auditor’s report.
66



NORTH IOWA COMMUNITY ACTION ORGANIZATION
STATE OF IOWA - DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION - 2012 FMC EMPOWERMENT
STATEMENT CF ACTIVITIES COMPARED WITH BUDGET
For the Year Ended September 30, 2012

Budget Actual
CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
REVENUES

Grants and contracts $ 101,882 § 57,30

Total revenues $ 101,682 57,301
Net aszets released from restrictions 25,421
Total revenues and net assets released from restrictions 82,722

EXPENDITURES

Salaries $ 48,799 39,851
Fringe benefits 19,252 16,985
Contract personnel 450 -
Professional contract services 8,832 2,880
Travel 4,216 5,911
Space 3,693 2,142
Supplies 1,200 1,482
Repairs and maintenance 900 -
Other costs 2,620 2,723
Indirect costs 10,820 9,378
Training 900 1,660

Total expenditures $ 101,682 82,722

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS -

CHANGES IN TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS:

Net assets released from restrictions {25.421)
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN TEMPORARILY
RESTRICTED NET ASSETS {25,421)
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS {25,421)
NET ASSETS - Beginning of year 23,803
ENCUMBRANCES CARRIED FORWARD 7 1,618
NET ASSETS - End of year 5 -

See independent auditor's report.
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NORTH IOWA COMMUNITY ACTION ORGANIZATION

STATE OF IOWA - DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION - 2012 FMC EMPOWERMENT CARRYOVER

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES COMPARED WITH BUDGET
For the Year Ended September 30, 2012

Budget
CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
REVENUES
Funds transferred in $§ 43,7584
Interest income -
Total revenues $ 43794

Net assets released from restrictions

Total revenues and net assets released from restrictions

EXPENDITURES

Salaries % 18,662
Fringe benefits 7,305
Contract personnel 207
Professional contract services 3,330
Contracted transportation 7,730
Travel 682
Space -
Supplies 118
Advertising 124
Other costs 221
Indirect costs 4,025
Training 1,390
Interest transferred -

Total expenditures 3 43,794

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS
CHANGES IN TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
Net assets released from restrictions

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN TEMPORARILY
RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS
NET ASSETS - Beginning of year

NET ASSETS - End of year

See independent auditor's report.
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Actual

13

13

17,201

17,214

3,483
1,514

740
7,231
958
911
(16)

237
652
795
695
13

17,214

(17,201)

(17,201)
(17,201)

17,201



NORTH IOWA COMMUNITY ACTION ORGANIZATION
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES -

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES COMPARED WITH BUDGET

2012 FULL YEAR HEAD START - 07CH6175/46

For the Year Ended September 30, 2012

CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:

REVENUES
HHS-PA 22
HHS-PA 20
CACFP & food billings

Total reventies

EXPENDITURES
Salaries
Fringe benefils
Contract persannel

Professional contract services

Contracted transportation
Travel

Space

Supplies

Repairs and maintenance
Cllent assistance
Advertising

Other cosis

Indirect cosfs

Training

Total expenditures

Budget

§ 2,464,032
30,573

244,300

$ 2,738,805

$ 1,233,580
538,841
15,538
25,674
45,000
59,755
165,206
53,372
12,700
259,000
1,000
47,325
281,814
100

$ 2,738,905

INCREASE (DPECREASE) IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS

CHANGES IN TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS:

REVENUES
HHS-PA 22
HHS-PA 20
HHS-PA 23
CACFP & food billings
Funds transferred in

Total revenues

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN TEMPORARILY
RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS

NET ASSETS - Beginning of year

ENCUMBRANCES BROUGHT FORWARD

NET ASSETS - End of year

See Independent auditor's report.
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Actual

% 1,796,735
25,327
168553

1,891,615

918,829
363,541
12,888
9,083
20,267
50,637
120,063
51,634
25,816
168,687
587
38,807
211,591
1,185

1,881,615

667,297
5,246
70,173
17,407
175,085

835,188

835,188

835,188

(105,145)
$ 830,043



NORTH IOWA COMMUNITY ACTION ORGANIZATION
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES -
2011 FULL YEAR HEAD START - 07CHB175/45
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES COMPARED WITH BUDGET
For the Year Ended September 30, 2012

Budget Actual
CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
REVENUES

HHS-PA 22 $ 2,446418 % -
HHS-PA 20 30,573 -
HHS-PA 23 - 3,232
CACFP & food biliings 202,722 96,430

Total revenues % 2,679,713 95,662
Net assets released from restrictions-HHS-PA 22 709,383
Net assets released from restrictions-HHS-PA 23 64,689
Net assets released from restriclons-funds transferred In 146,334

Total net assets released fram restrictions 920,406

Total revenues and net assets released from restrictions 1,020,068

EXPENDITURES

Salaries $ 1,198,686 357,265
Fringe benefits 518,182 136,846
Contract personne| 27174 7,430
Professional contract services _ 50,063 7,828
Contracted transportation 50,000 16,604
Travel 65,023 25,644
Space 151,400 45,248
Supplies 48,017 27,558
Repalirs and maintanance 20,600 9,508
Client asslstance 227,144 120,740
Advertising 2,000 88
Other costs 52,208 11,407
Indirect costs 266,118 78,564
Training 3,000 95
Funds transferred out - 175,065

Total expenditures § 2,679,713 1,020,068

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS -
CHANGES IN TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS:

Net assets released from restrictions-HHS-PA 22 (709,383)
Net assets released from restrictions-HHS-PA 23 {64,689)
Net assels released from restrictions-funds transferred in (146,334)
Total net assets released from restrictions (820,408)
INCREASE {DECREASE) IN TEMPORARILY
RESTRICTED NET ASSETS (520,406)
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS (920,408)
NET ASSETS - Beginning of year 815,261
ENCUMBRANCES CARRIED FORWARD 105,145
NET ASSETS - End of year § -

See independent auditor's report.
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NORTH ICWA COMMUNITY ACTION ORGANIZATION
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES
2012 HEAD START BODY START GRANT C190
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES COMPARED WITH BUDGET
For the Year Ended September 30, 2012

Budget
CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
REVENUES
Grants and contracts § 4087
Interest income -
Total revenues $ 4087

Net assets released from restrictions

Total revenues and net assets released from restrictions

EXPENDITURES
Supplies 3 4987
Interest transferred -
Total expenditures 5 4987

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS
CHANGES IN TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
Net assets released from restrictions

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN TEMPORARILY
RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS
NET ASSETS - Beginning of year

NET ASSETS - End of year

See independent auditor's report.
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Actual

2,787

2,788

2,787

2,788

2,78

2,78

(2,787)

2,787



NORTH ICWA COMMUNITY ACTION ORGANIZATION
2013 HEAD START TRANSPORTATION #2
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES COMPARED WITH BUDGET

For the Year Ended September 30, 2012

CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
REVENUES
Grants and contracts

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Salaries
Fringe benefits
Contract personnel
Repairs and maintenance
Other costs
Indirect costs

Total expenditures
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS
NET ASSETS - Beginning of year

NET ASSETS - End of year

Budget

44,509

44,509

18,363
3,928
13,770
4,421
349
3,678

44,509

See independent auditor's report.
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Actual

2,460

2,460

1,301
3186

551
25
267

2,460



NORTH I0WA COMMUNITY ACTION ORGANIZATION
2012 HEAD START TRANSPORTATION #2
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES COMPARED WITH BUDGET
For the Year Ended September 30, 2012

Budget Actual
CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
REVENUES
Grants and contracts $ 20,130 $ 18,030
Total revenues $ 20,130 18,030
EXPENDITURES
Salaries $ 12,7114 9,925
Fringe benefits 2,812 3,587
Repairs and maintenance 2,048 2,230
Other costs 150 140
Indirect costs 2,406 2,148
Total expenditures $ 20,130 18,030
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS -
NET ASSETS - Beginning of year -
NET ASSETS - End of year 3 -

See independent auditor's report.
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NORTH IOWA COMMUNITY ACTION ORGANIZATION
STATE OF IOWA - DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN RIGHTS -
2012 HEAP WEATHERIZATION - HEAP-12-08
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES COMPARED WITH BUDGET
For the Year Ended September 30, 2012

Budget Actual
CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
REVENUES

Grants and contracts 5 674,137 $ 248,430
Interest income - 85

Total revenues $ 674,137 248 515

EXPENDITURES

Salaries $ 154,682 69,631
Fringe benefits 48,390 25,643
Professional contract services 66,524 12,991
Travel 21,048 11,903
Space 17,050 7.695
Supplies 17,955 7,472
Equipment, leased and maintenance 23,248 -
Repairs and maintenance 50 -
Client assistance 284,870 893,431
Other costs 6,200 6,402
Indirect costs 34,222 13,362
Interest transferred - 85

Total expenditures $ 674,137 248,515

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS -

CHANGES IN TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS:

REVENUES
Grants and contracts 04,703
Total revenues ’ : 04,703
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN TEMPORARILY
RESTRICTED NET ASSETS 84,703
INCREASE {DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS 94,703

NET ASSETS - Beginning of year -

NET ASSETS - End of year $ 94,703

See independent auditor's report.
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NORTH ICWA COMMUNITY ACTION ORGANIZATION
STATE OF IOWA - DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN RIGHTS -
2011 HEAP WEATHERIZATION - HEAP-11-08
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES COMPARED WITH BUDGET
For the Year Ended September 30, 2012

Budget
CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
REVENUES
Grants and confracts $ 583,997
Total revenues $ 563,997

Net assets released from restrictions

Total revenues and net assets released from restrictions

EXPENDITURES

Salaries $ 200,113
Fringe benefits 64,075
Professional contract services 17,520
Travel 150
Space 100
Supplies 200
Equipment, leased and maintenance 12,866
Repairs and maintenance 100
Client assistance 234,916
Other costs 5,785
Indirect costs 28,172

Total expenditures $ 563,997

INCREASE (DECREASE}) IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS
CHANGES IN TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
Net assets released from restrictions

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN TEMPORARILY
RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS
NET ASSETS - Beginning of year

NET ASSETS - End of year

See independent auditor's report.
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__Actual

§ 62,391
62,391
5,580
67,961
21,367

7.215
596

5210

29,895

251
3447

67,981

) (5,580)

(5.580)
(5,590)

5,590



NORTH IOWA COMMUNITY ACTION ORGANIZATION
ICWA DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH
2013 HIV CASE MANAGEMENT
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES COMPARED WITH BUDGET
For the Year Ended September 30, 2012

Budget Actual
CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
REVENUES
Grants and contracts $ 20500 $ 9,228
Total revenues § 20,500 9,228
EXPENDITURES
Salaries $ 11,160 5,626
Fringe benefits 2,607 1,288
Contiract personnel 700 1
Professional contract services 200 225
Travel 156 390
Supplies 15 -
Client assistance 2,900 570
Other costs 212 105
Indirect costs 1,850 1,124
Total expenditures $ 20,500 . 8,228
INCREASE {DECREASE}) IN NET ASSETS -
NET ASSETS - Beginning of year -
NET ASSETS - End of year 3 -

See independent auditor's report.
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NORTH IOWA COMMUNITY ACTION ORGANIZATION
IOWA DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH
2012 HIV CASE MANAGEMENT
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES COMPARED WITH BUDGET
For the Year Ended September 30, 2012

Budget Actual
CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
REVENUES
Grants and contracls § 23377 § 12,142
Total revenues $ 23,377 12,142
EXPENDITURES
Salaries $ 12,550 7,361
Fringe benefits 2,875 1,635
Contract personnel 400 -
Professional contract services 767 207
Travel 2885 {262)
Supplies 100 -
Client assistance 4,570 1,791
QOther costs 148 118
Indirect costs 1,682 bg2
Total expenditures $ 23,377 12,142
INCREASE {DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS -
NET ASSETS - Beginning of year -
NET ASSETS - End of year 5 -

See independent auditor's report.
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NORTH IOWA COMMUNITY ACTION ORGANIZATION
IOWA DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES
2012 HOME VISITATION
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES COMPARED WITH BUDGET
For the Year Ended September 30, 2012

Budget Actual
CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
REVENUES
Grants and contracls $ 20,000 % 19,941
Total revenues $ 20,000 19,941
EXPENDITURES
Salaries $ 12,925 12,964
Fringe benefits 4,199 3,887
Travel - 63
Other costs 153 246
Indirect costs 2,723 2,781
Total expenditures $ 20,000 19,941
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS -
NET ASSETS - Beginning of year -
NET ASSETS - End of year $ -

See independent auditor's repori
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NORTH ICWA COMMUNITY ACTION ORGANIZATION
2010 HOMELESS PREVENTION & RAPID RE-HOUSING - 509-DY-19-0001
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES COMPARED WITH BUDGET
For the Year Ended September 30, 2012

Budget Actual
CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
REVENUES
Grants and contracts $ 1,026,332 % 186,378
Total revenues $ 1,026,332 186,378
EXPENDITURES
Salaries % 191,769 44 959
Fringe benefits 75,770 19,443
Travel 3,104 494
Space 18,300 4,887
Supplies 37,729 2,004
Client assistance 644,200 101,146
Other costs 12,812 2,729
Indirect costs 42,648 10,626
Total expenditures $ 1,026,332 186,378

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS -
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS -
NET ASSETS - Beginning of year -

NET ASSETS - End of year $ -

See independent auditor's report.
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NORTH IOWA COMMUNITY ACTION ORGANIZATION

STATE OF |IOWA - DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH - 2012 | SMILE - 5882MH19

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES COMPARED WITH BUDGET

For the Year Ended September 30, 2012

Budget
CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
REVENUES
Grants and contracts $ 78,852
Title XIX 19,567
Other income -
Interest income -
Total revenues $ 98419
EXPENDITURES
Salaries $ 60,991
Fringe benefits 17,491
Travel 1,900
Supplies 4,484
Cther costs 732
Indirect costs 12,821
Interest transferred -
Total expenditures $ 98419

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS
CHANGES IN TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
REVENUES
Title XIX

Total revenues

INCREASE {(DECREASE) IN TEMPORARILY
RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

NET ASSETS - Beginning of year

NET ASSETS - End of year

See independent auditor's report.
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Actual

$ 78,852
11,518
7,947

98,321

61,702
18,033
882
3,482
1,062
13,156

98,321

42,570

42,570

42,570

(4.579)
§ 37,891



NORTH IOWA COMMUNITY ACTION ORGANIZATION
PROGRAMS - [IN-KIND CONTRIBUTIONS
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES COMPARED WITH BUDGET
Faor the Year Ended September 30, 2012

Budget Actual
CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
REVENUES
In-kind income $ - $ 737,669
Total revenues 3 - 737,669
EXPENDITURES
Professional contract services 3 - 607,157
Travel - 6,039
Space - 120,515
Supplies - 3,058
Total expenditures 5 - 737,669
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS -
NET ASSETS - Beginning of year -
NET ASSETS - End of year 3 -

See independent auditor's report.
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NORTH IOWA COMMUNITY ACTION CRGANIZATION
DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN RIGHTS - WEATHERIZATION ASSISTANCE -
INTERSTATE POWER & LIGHT - DHR/DCAA - IPL-12-08
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES CCMPARED WITH BUDGET
Faor the Year Ended September 30, 2012

Budget Actual
CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
REVENUES
Grants and contracts $ 161,801 $ 161,901
Total revenues $ 161,801 161,901
EXPENDITURES
Salaries $ 51,526 49,366
Fringe benefits 21,808 20,247
Professional contract services 10,920 15,791
Client assistance 68,508 67,484
Other costs 744 938
Indirect costs 8,085 8,095
Total expenditures $ 161,901 161,901
INCREASE (DECREASE]) IN NET ASSETS -
NET ASSETS - Beginning of year -
NET ASSETS - End of year $ -

See independent auditor's report.
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NORTH IOWA COMMUNITY ACTION ORGANIZATION
DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN RIGHTS - WEATHERIZATION ASSISTANCE -
INTERSTATE POWER & LIGHT - DHR/DCAA - |PL-11-08
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES COMPARED WITH BUDGET
For the Year Ended September 30, 2012

Budget . Actual
CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
REVENUES
Grants and contracts $ 311,901 $
Total revenues $ 311,901
EXPENDITURES
Salaries $ 99,081
Fringe benefits 42 236
Professianal contract services 21,000
Client assistance 132,558
Other costs 1,431
Indirect costs 15,595
Total expenditures $ 311,901

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS
NET ASSETS - Beginning of year

NET ASSETS - End of year §

See Independent auditor's report.
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NORTH [OWA COMMUNITY ACTION ORGANIZATION

LOCAL FUNDS

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES COMPARED WITH BUDGET

For the Year Ended September 30, 2012

CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:

REVENUES

Grants and contracts
Other receipts
Donations

Funds transferred In
Interest income

Total ravenues

Net assets released from restriclions
Total revenues and net assets released from restrictions

EXPENDITURES
Salaries

Fringe benefits
Professional contract services
Travel

Space

Supplies

Client assistance
Other costs

Indirect cosls

Interest transferred
Funds transferred out

Totai expenditures

INCREASE {DECREASE) IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS

CHANGES IN TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS:

REVENUES
Funds tranferred in

Total revenues
Net assets released from restrictions

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED
NET ASSETS

INCREASE {DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS
NET ASSETS - Beginning of year

NET ASSETS - End of year

See independent auditor's report.
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Budgst

Actual

272,459
33,595
28,474
24302

2,201

778,548

304,185
109,313
19,015
9,190
29,350
20,663
82,574
19,880
184,269

361,031

280,548

651,579

200,625
69,510
13,253
11,558
16,482
34,620
80,202
11,358
71,768

2,201

119,085

778,549

630,682

§

20,897

94,783

94,793

(290,548)

(195,755)

(174,858)

411,564

236,706



NQORTH ICWA COMMUNITY ACTION ORGANIZATION
STATE OF IOWA - DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN RIGHTS
2012 LOW-INCOME HOME ENERGY ASSISTANCE PROGRAM - LIHEAP-12-08
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES COMPARED WITH BUDGET
For the Year Ended Seplember 30, 2012

Budget Actual
CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
REVENUES
Grants and contracts $ 2,440,658 $ 2,434,906
Interest income - 184
Total revenues $ 2,440,659 2,435,090
EXPENDITURES

Salaries 5 141,761 128,042
Fringe benefits 43,113 40,184
Contract personnel 500 -
Travel 3,800 3,460
Space 8,000 6,226
Supplies 22 498 44,378
Client assistance 2,181,880 2,176,127
Other costs 8,551 8,732
Indirect costs 25,5656 27757
Interest transferred - 184
Total expenditures $ 2440659 2 435,090
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS -
NET ASSETS - Beginning of year (8,189)
NET ASSETS - End of year 3 (8,189)

See independent auditor's report.
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NORTH |IOWA COMMUNITY ACTION ORGANIZATICN
STATE OF IOWA - DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH -
2012 MATERNAL HEALTH - 5882MH19
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES COMPARED WITH BUDGET
For the Year Ended September 30, 2012

Budget
CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
REVENUES

Grants and contracls $ 44,355
Title XIX 38,730
Interest income: -

Total revenues $ 83,085

EXPENDITURES

Salaries 5 43217
Fringe benefits 15,278
Professional contract services 660
Contracted fransporiation 50
Travei 1,143
Space 5175
Supplies 5,803
Repairs and maintenance 83
Advertising 100
Other costs 1,835
Indirect costs 9,651
Interest transferred -

Total expenditures $ 83,085

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS
CHANGES IN TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
REVENUES
Title XIX

Total revenues

INCREASE {DECREASE) IN TEMPORARILY
RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS
NET ASSETS - Beginning of year

NET ASSETS - End of year

See independent auditor's report.
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Actual

$ 44,639
36,278
662

81,579

43,509
13,965
52

395
4,549
7,464

82

305
1,113
9,483

662

81,579

4,464

4,464

4,484

4,464

139,969

$ 144,433



NORTH JOWA COMMUNITY ACTION ORGANIZATION
2013 MEDIATION SERVICES
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES COMPARED WITH BUDGET
For the Year Ended September 30, 2012

Budget Actual
CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
REVENLUES
Grants and contracts $ 9,436 3 -
Interest income - 44
Total revenues $ 9,436 44
EXPENDITURES
Client assistance $ B,966 -
Indirect costs 470 -
Interest transferred - 44
Total expenditures $ 9,436 44

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS

CHANGES IN TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS:

REVENUES
Funds transferred in 9,436
Total revenues 9,436

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN TEMPORARILY
RESTRICTED NET ASSETS 9,436

INCREASE {DECREASE} IN NET ASSETS 9,436
NET ASSETS - Beginning of year -

NET ASSETS - End of year $ 9436

See independent auditor's report.
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NORTH IOWA COMMUNITY ACTION CRGANIZATION
2012 MEDIATION SERVICES
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES COMPARED WITH BUDGET
For the Year Ended September 30, 2012

Budget
CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
REVENUES
Grants and contracts $ 0,568
Total revenues $ 9,668

Net assets released from restrictions

Total revenues and net assets released from restrictions

EXPENDITURES
Client assistance $ B,568
Indirect costs 1,000

Funds transferred out -
Total expenditures b 9,568
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS

CHANGES IN TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
" Net assets released from restrictions

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN TEMPORARILY
RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS
NET ASSETS - Beginning of year

NET ASSETS - End of year

See independent auditor's report.
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Actual

9,568

8,568

132
9,436

9,568

{8.568)

(9,568)
(9,568)

9,668



NORTH IOWA COMMUNITY ACTION ORGANIZATION
DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN RIGHTS - WEATHERIZATION ASSISTANCE -
MID-AMERICAN ENERGY - DHR/DCAA - MEC-12-08
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES COMPARED WITH BUDGET
Faor the Year Ended September 30, 2012

Budget Actual
CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
REVENUES )
Grants and contracts % 104,628 $ 79,429
Total revenues $ 104,628 79,429
EXPENDITURES
Salaries - $ 34,059 31,180
Fringe benefits 14,524 12,816
Professional coniract services 4,783 4,711
Client assistance 44 467 26,248
Other costs 664 592
Indirect costs 5,231 3,782
Total expenditures $ 104,628 79,429
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS ' -
NET ASSETS - Beginning of year -
NET ASSETS - End of year 3 -

See independent auditor's report.
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NORTH IOWA COMMUNITY ACTION ORGANIZATION
DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN RIGHTS - WEATHERIZATION ASSISTANCE -
MID-AMERICAN ENERGY - DHR/DCAA - MEC-11-08
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES COMPARED WITH BUDGET
For the Year Ended September 30, 2012

Budget Actual
CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
REVENUES
Grants and contracts $ 159,256 $
Total revenues $ 159,256
EXPENDITURES
Salaries % 55137
Fringe benefits 18,228
Professional contract services 9,250
Client assistance 67,684
Other costs 89895
Indirect costs 7.862
Total expenditures $ 159,256

INCREASE (DECREASE]} IN NET ASSETS
NET ASSETS - Beginning of year

NET ASSETS - End of year B

See independent auditor's report.
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NORTH IOWA COMMUNITY ACTION ORGANIZATION

2013 THE NORTH IOWA INITIATIVE

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES COMPARED WITH BUDGET

For the Year Ended September 30, 2012

Budget
CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
REVENUES
Grants and contracts $ 47,100
Interest income -
Total revenues $ 47,100
EXPENDITURES
Supplies _ $ 47,100
Interest transferred -
Total expenditures 3 47,100

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS

CHANGES IN TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
REVENUES
Grants and contracts
Total revenues

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN TEMPORARILY
RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

INCREASE {DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS
NET ASSETS - Beginning of year

NET ASSETS - End of year

See independent auditor's report.
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Actual

9,502
94

9,586

9,502
94

9,586

37,588

37,508

37,598

37,598

37,698



NORTH iOWA COMMUNITY ACTION ORGANIZATION
2012 THE NORTH IOWA INITIATIVE
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES COMPARED WITH BUDGET
For the Year Ended September 30, 2012

Budget
CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
REVENUES
Grants and contracts $ 05866
Total revenues $ 95,866

Net assets released from restrictions

Total revenues and net assets released from restrictions

EXPENDITURES
Salaries $ 51,920
Fringe benefits 13,377
Supplies 29,956
Other costs 613
Total expenditures $ 05866

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS
CHANGES IN TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
Net assels released from restrictions

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN TEMPORARILY
RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS
NET ASSETS - Beginning of year

NET ASSETS - End of year

See independent auditor's report.
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Actual

46,331

. 45,331
23,754
6,645
15,570

362

46,331

(46,331)

(48,331)
(46,331)

46,331



NORTH IOWA COMMUNITY ACTION ORGANIZATION
2013 PARENT EDUCATION EMPOWERMENT
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES COMPARED WITH BUDGET

For the Year Ended September 30, 2012

CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
REVENUES
Grants and contracts

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Salaries
Fringe benefits
Contract personnel
Travel
Space
Supplies
Other costs
Indirect costs

Total expenditures
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS
NET ASSETS - Beginning of year

NET ASSETS - End of year

Budget

70,000

70,000

25,923
5,545
13,880
2,415
4,271
12,050
913

5,003 .

70,000

See independent auditor's report.
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Actual

5 11,610

11,610

4,421
859

10
462
4,731
139
888

11,610



NCORTH IOWA COMMUNITY ACTION ORGANIZATION
2012 PARENT EDUCATION EMPOWERMENT
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES COMPARED WITH BUDGET
For the Year Ended September 30, 2012

Budget Actual
CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
REVENUES
Grants and contracts $ 75,409 $ 56,483
Total revenues $ 75,409 56,483
EXPENDITURES
Salaries § 17,844 18,068
Fringe benefits 3,947 3,537
Contract personnel 24,225 22918
Travel 4,413 757
Supplies 20,592 7,309
Other costs 210 293
Indirect costs 3,378 3,565
Training 800 35
Total expenditures $§ 75400 56,483
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS -
NET ASSETS - Beginning of year -
NET ASSETS - End of year ] ~

See independent auditor's report.
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NORTH IOWA COMMUNITY ACTION ORGANIZATION
2012 PREVENT CHILD ABUSE IOWA
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES COMPARED WITH BUDGET
For the Year Ended September 30, 2012

Budgst
CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
REVENUES
Grants and contracts $ 15,000
Total revenues $ 15,000
EXPENDITURES
Salaries $ 9,550
Fringe benefits 3,750
Travel 688
Supplies 343
Other costs 169
Indirect costs 500
Total expenditures % 15,000

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS
NET ASSETS - Beginning of year

NET ASSETS - End of year

See independent auditor's report.
05

Actual

5 14,811

14,811

9,548
3,452
80O
343
168
500

14,811



NORTH IOWA COMMUNITY ACTION ORGANIZATION
STATE OF IOWA - DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION -
2013 SHARED VISIONS GRANT NI-13-3489-086
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES COMPARED WITH BUDGET
For the Year Ended September 30, 2012

Budget
CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
REVENUES
Grants and coniracts % 5B 471
Interest income -
Total revenues $ 58,471

Net assets released from restrictions

Total revenues and net assets released from restrictions

EXPENDITURES

Salaries $ 2,851
Fringe benefits 733
Professional contract services 54,242
Other costs 54
Indirect costs 591
Interest transferred -

Total expenditures 3 58471

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS
CHANGES IN TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
REVENUES
Grants and contracts

Total revenues

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN TEMPORARILY
RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS
NET ASSETS - Beginning of year
ENCUMBRANCES BROUGHT FORWARD

NET ASSETS - End of year

See independent auditor's report.
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Actual

5 135

140

140

91
23

19

140

14,483

14,483

14,483

14,483

(1,949
§ 12,534



NORTH IOWA COMMUNITY ACTION ORGANIZATION
STATE OF IOWA - DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN RIGHTS
WEATHERIZATION INVENTORY CONTRACT
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES COMPARED WITH BUDGET
For the Year Ended September 30, 2012

Budget Actual
CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
REVENUES
Interest income ] - 3 628
Total revenues ] - 628
EXPENDITURES
Inventory reduction 3 - 274
Interest transferred - 628
Total expenditures $ - ap2
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS (274)
NET ASSETS - Beginning of year 23,522
NET ASSETS - End of year 3 23,248

See independent auditor’s report.
97



NORTH IOWA COMMUNITY ACTION ORGANIZATION
IOWA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
2012 WINNEBAGO EMPOWERMENT CARRYOVER
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES COMPARED WITH BUDGET
For the Year Ended September 30, 2012

Budget
CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
REVENUES
Grants and contracts $ 1,183
Interest income -
Total revenues $ 1,183

Net assets released from restrictions

Total revenues and net assets released from restrictions

EXPENDITURES
Contracted transportation $ 1,183
Interest transferred -
Total expenditures 5 1,183

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS
CHANGES IN TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
Net assels released from restrictions

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN TEMPORARILY
RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS
NET ASSETS - Beginning of year

NET ASSETS - End of year

See independent auditor's report.
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Actual

1,183

1,184
1,183

1,184

(1,183

(1,183)
(1,183)

1,183



NORTH IOWA COMMUNITY ACTION ORGANIZATION
STATE OF IOWA - DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH
2012 WOMEN, INFANTS, AND CHILDREN - 5882A041
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES COMPARED WITH BUDGET
For the Year Ended September 30, 2012

Budget Actusl
CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
REVENUES
Grants and coniracts $ 525,431 $ 524,286
Total revenues $ 525,431 524 286
EXPENDITURES

Salaries $ 278,856 278,956
Fringe benefits a0,737 80,737
Professional contract services 100 -
Contracted transporiation - 8
Travel 3,182 12,745
Space 54,840 43,525
Supplies 23,017 25117
Equipment, leased and maintenance 100 -
Repairs and maintenance 2,310 1,776
Advertising 1,500 1,733
Other costs 8,502 8,345
Indirect costs 60,999 60,999
Training 1,188 345
Total expenditures $ 525431 524,286
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS -
NET ASSETS - Beginning of year 13,229
NET ASSETS - End of year $ 13,229

See independent auditor's report.
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NORTH IOWA COMMUNITY ACTION ORGANIZATION
STATE OF [OWA - DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES -
2013 WRAP AROUND GRANT - DCFS-098-089-21
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES COMPARED WITH BUDGET
For the Year Ended September 30, 2012

Budget Actual
CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
REVENUES
Grants and contracts § 75,000 $ 3,608
Interest income - 32
Total revenues $ 75,000 3,640
EXPENDITURES
Salaries $ 38,382 2,144
Fringe benefits 14,265 518
Professional contract services 7,206 -
Space 5,626 469
Supplies 105 -
Other costs 729 41
Indirect costs 8,687 439
Interest transferred - 32
Total expenditures $ 75,000 3,640

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS : -
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS -
NET ASSETS - Beginning of year -
ENCUMBRANCES BROUGHT FORWARD 671

NET ASSETS - End of year 3 671

See independent auditor's report.
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NORTH [OWA COMMUNITY ACTION ORGANIZATION
STATE OF IOWA - DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES -
2012 WRAP AROUND GRANT - DCFS-08-089-21
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES COMPARED WITH BUDGET
For the Year Ended September 30, 2012

Budget Actual
CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
REVENUES
Grants and contracts $ 75,000 5 72415
Total revenues 3 75,000 72,415
EXPENDITURES
Salaries $ 30,384 38,934
Fringe benefits 14,422 12,743
Professional contract services 8,168 6,362
Space 4,121 5,157
Supplies 100 -
Other costs 465 692
Indirect costs 8,340 8,627
Total expenditures $ 75,000 72415

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS -

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASBETS -

NET ASSETS - Beginning of year (671)
ENCUMBRANCES CARRIED FORWARD 671
NET ASSETS - End of year 3 -

See independent auditor's report.
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Federal Grant/

Pass Through Grantor/

Program Title

Direct:

U.S. Department of Heaith and Human Services:

Head Start Cluster
Hend Start - 20611
Hend Start - 2012
Head Start Body Start

Subtotal Direct Programs

Indirect:

Department of Agriculture:
lowa Department of Public Health:
Specinl Supplemental Nutrition Program

for Women, Infants and Children (WIC)

‘WIC Noncash - Food Vouchers

Towa Department of Public Instruction:
Child Care Food Program
Total U.S. Department of Agricultere

Department of Housing and Urban Development:

Iewa Finance Authority:

Emergency Solutions Grant Program - 2012

Hemelessness Prevention and Rapid Re-Housing Program - ARRA

Total U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

Department of Energy:
Iowa Depariment of Human Rights:

Weatherization Assistance for Low Income Persons - 2013

Total U.S. Department of Energy

Department of Health and Human Services:
Iowa Department of Human Rights:

Temporary Assistance for Needy Families (TANF) Cluster
Family Development and Self-Sufficiency Grant - 2012
Family Development and Self-Sufficiency Grant - 2013

Low Income Home Energy Assistance
Home Energy Assistance Program - 2011
Home Energy Assistance Program - 2012
‘Weatherization Inventory Contract
DOE Weatherization ARRA

NORTH IOWA COMMUNITY ACTION ORGANIZATION
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
For the Year Ended September 30, 2012

See independent auditor’s report.
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Pass-Through

CFDA Grantor Program
Number Number Expenditures
93.600 07CH 6175(45) 8 706,950
93,600 07CH 6175(46) 1,822,062
93,600 C1%0 2,787
2,531,799
2,531,799
10.557 58824041 524,286
10.557 5882A041 1,891,119
2,415,405
10.558 N/A 276,394
2,691,799
14.231 N/A 15,000
14.257 S509-DY-19-0001 186,378
201,378
81.042 DOE 12-08H 361,211
361,211
93.558 FaDS§S-12-08 98,359
93.558 FaDSS-13-08 31,267
128,626
93.568 LIHEAP-12-08 2,434,206
93,568 HEAP 11-08 67,981
93.568 HEAP 12-08 248,430
93.568 N/A 274
93.568 DOE ARRA 09-08H 1,276,074
4,027,665



NORTH IOWA COMMUNITY ACTION ORGANIZATION

Schedule of Expenditures of Federnl Awards

For the Year Ended September 30, 2012

Federal Grant/
Pass Through Grantor/
Program Title

Community Services Block Grant (CSBG) Cluster
Community Services Block Grant - 2011
Community Services Block Grant - 2012

Iowa Department of Human Services:
Child Care and Development Fund (CCDF) Cluster
Child Care Nurse Consultant - 2012
Child Care Nurse Consuitant - 2012
Wrap Around - 2012
Wrap Around - 2012

Community-Based Child Abuse Prevention - 2012

Towa Department of Public Health:
¥amily Planning

Breast and Cervical Cancer Early Detection - 2012
Breast and Cervical Cancer Early Detection - 2013

CPPC Capacity Building for Partners/Children - 2012
CPPC Capacity Building for Partners/Children - 2013

HIV Case Management - 2012
HIV Case Management - 2013

Child Health - 2012
Chipra I Teen -2012
Dental Healéh -2012
Maternal Health - 2012

Total of U.S. Department of Health and Human Services
Department of Homeland Security:

Emergency Food and Shelter Program Cluster
FEMA. - 2011

Total Department of Homeland Security
Subtotal Indirect Programs

Total

Pass-Through

CFDA Grantor Program
Number Number Expenditures
93.569 CSBG 11-08 37,745
93.569 CSBG 12-08 318,813
356,558
93.575 ECI-T4F-FY12-02 12,662
93.575 ECI-T4F-FY13-04 796
93.575 DCFS-09-089-21 72,415
93.575 DCFS5-09-089-21 3,608
89,481
93.590 N/A 14,811
93.217 5882MH19 143,176
93.283 5882NBI8 1,071,999
93.283 5883NB98 132,039
1,204,038
93,556 ACFS82-11-139 9,697
93.556 ACFS2-11-139 1,219
10,916
93.917 5881HCO03 12,142
93.917 5881HC03 9,228
21,370
93.994 5882MH19 45,023
93.994 5882MH19 5,670
93.994 5882MH19 5,146
93.994 5882MH19 32,823
88,662
6,086,303
97.024 N/A 7,262
7,262
9,347,953
11,879,752

See independent anditor's report.
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NORTH IOWA COMMUNITY ACTION ORGANIZATION
NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
Year Ended September 30, 2012

Note 1. Basis of Presentation

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards (the Schedule) includes the federal grant
activity of North Towa Community Action Organization under programs of the federal government for the
year ended September 30, 2012. The information in this Schedule is presented in accordance with the
requirements of OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Prafit Organizations.
Because the Schedule presents only a selected portion of the operations of North Iowa Community Action
Organization, it is not intended to and does not present the financial position, changes in net assets, or cash
flows of North Iowa Community Action Organization.

Note 2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

(a). Expenditures reported on the Schedule are reported on the accrual basis of accounting. Such
expenditures are recognized following the cost principles contained in OMB Circular A-122, Cost
Principles for Non-Profit Organizations, wherein certain types of expenditures are not allowable or are
limited as to reimbursement.

(b). Pass-through entity identifying mumbers are presented where available.

See independent anditor’s report.
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CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON
AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED _
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT 4 UDITING STANDARDS

To the Board of Directors
North Towa Commumity Action Organization
Mason City, Iowa ' :

We have audited the financial statements of North Iowa Community Action Organization (a nonprofit organization)
as of and for the year ended September 30, 2012, and have issued our report thereon dated March 31, 2013. We
conducted our andit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in GovemmentAudmngStandards issued by the Comptro]ler
General of the Umted States ‘ : :

‘ Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

. Management of North Jowa Community Action Organization is responsible for establishing and maintaining
effective internal control over financial reporting. In plamning and performing our audit, we considered North Iowa
Comiwmity Action Organization's internal control over financial reporting as 2 basis for designing our auditing
procedares for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of North Iowa Community Action Organization’s internal control over
financial reporting. Accordmgly, we do not express an opinion on the eﬁ'ecnveness of the North Towa Community
Acnon Orgamzabon 3 mtemal conu'ol over ﬁnﬁmcxal reportmg

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 'inanagement or .
employees, in th_é normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and comrect
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal
control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a materjal misstatement of the entity’s ﬁnanclal statements will
not be prevented._, or detected and corrected ona timely basis. :

Our consideration of internat control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting
that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or material wealnesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in
internal control over financial reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance ahout whether North Towa Community Action Organization’s financial
_statements are free of material missiatement, we performed tests ofits compliance with certain provisions of laws,

Clear Lake, IA ) ‘ S . -WeblsterCity,IA
641-357-5291 . 515_-832-4783

. g www.potterandbrant.com . '
T V)Y £ ) MEMSER DE INECWARDOETY S L A EERA




regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and materiat effect on
the determination of financial statement amounts, However, providing an opinion on compliance with those
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our
tests disclosed instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government

Auditing Standards and which are described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as items
Item A and Item B.

North Iowa Community Action Organization’s response to the findings identified in our audit is described in the
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. We did not audit North Jowa Community Action
Organization’s response and, accordingly, we express no opinion on it.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management, audit comunittee, Board of Directors, and

federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other
than these specified parties.

“Potian ® Bramk, PLL.

Potter & Brant, P.L.C.
Certified Public Accountants
Clear Lake, Iowa

March 31, 2013
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CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT CN COMPLIANCE WITH
REQUIREMENTS THAT COULD HAVE A DIRECT AND MATERTAL
EFFECT ON EACH MAJTOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL .
OVER COMFLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133

To the'Board of ]jifectors _
Norith Iowa Community Action Organization
Mason City, Iowa

Compliance

We have audited North Jowa Compnnity Action Organization’s compliance with the types of compliance
requirements described in the OMB Circular 4-133 Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material
effect on each of North Towa Community Action Organization’s major federal programs for the year ended
September 30, 2012. North Iowa Community Action Organization’s major federal programs are identified in the
summary of auditor’s results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. Compliance
with the requirements of laws, regnlations, contracts, and prants applicable to each of its major federal programs is
the responsibility of North Iowa Community Action Orgenization’s management. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on North fowa Community Action Organization’s compliance based on our audit. '

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with anditing standards penerally accepted in the United States
of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, dudits of States, Local Governments, and Non-
.Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to
above that conld have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An andit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence about North Towa Commumty Action Organization’s compliance with those
requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe
that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide alegal determination ofNorth
Towa Community Actlcn Organmatmn s compliance with those reqmrements

As described in Ttem A in the accompanying schedule of ﬁndings and qucsticned costs, North Towa Community
Action Organization did not comply with requirements regarding Eligibility and Documentation that are applicable
to its Homelessness Prevention and Rapid Re-Housing Program.  As described in Item B in the accompanying
- schedule of findings and questioned costs, North Iowa Community Action Organization did not eormaply with
requirements regarding Davis-Bacon Act requirements that are applicable to its DOE Weatherization-ARRA
Program. Compliance with such requirements is necessary, in our opinion, for North Towa Communlty Action
Organjzatmn to comply with requirements apphcable to that program.

In our opinior, except for the noncomﬁliance described in the preceding paragraph, North Towa Ccmmunity Action

Organization complied, in all material respects, with the compliance requirements referred to above that could have a
direct and material effect on each of its major federal programs for the year ended September 30, 2012.

Clear Lake, [A ‘ o - Webster City, IA

641-357-5291 : ' : 515-832-4783
f@ I ,Hz;mmm \V\;.f\v.potternndbrnnt._cnm . '
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Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of North Iowa Community Action Organization is responsible for establishing and maintaining
effective internal control over compliance with the requirements of 1aws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable
to federal programs. In planning and performing our audit, we considered North Jowa Community Action
Organization’s internal eontrol over compliance with the requirements that conld have a direct and material effect on
a major federal program to determine the auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on
compliance and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133, but
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly,
we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of North Iowa Community Action Organization's internal control
over compliance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the preceding
paragraph and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be
significant deficiencies or material weaknesses and therefore, there can be no assurance that all deficiencies,
significant deficiencies, or material weaknesses have been identified. However, as discussed below, we identified
certain deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses.

A deficiency in internal conirol over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance
does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned fimctions, to prevent, or
detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A
material wealmess in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internai
control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of
compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis.
We consider the deficiencies in internal control over compliance described in the accompanying schedule of findings
and questioned costs as Item A and Item B to be material weaknesses.

North Iowa Community Action Organization’s responses to the findings identified in our audit are described in the
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs, We did not audit North Jowa Community Action
Organization’s responses and, accordingly, we express no opinion on the responses.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the audit committee, management, Board of Directors,
and federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone
other than these specified parties.

Tottn ¥ Baaawd, RLC

Potter & Brant, P.L.C.
Certified Public Accountants
Clear Lake, Jowa

March 31, 2013
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NORTH IOWA COMMUNITY ACTION ORGANIZATION
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
For the Year Ended September 30, 2012

Part I: Summary of the Independent Auditor’s Results

An unqualified opinion was issued on the financial statements.

No significant deficiencies or material weaknesses in internal control over financial reporting were
disclosed by the audit of the financial statements.

The audit did not disclose any noncompliance which is material to the financial statements.

No significant deficiencies in internal control over the major programs were disclosed by the audit of
the financial statements. Material weaknesses in internal contrel over the major programs were
disclosed by the audit of the financial statements.

A qualified opinion was issued on compliance with requirements for the Homelessness Prevention &
Rapid Re-Housing Program-ARRA and for the DOE Weatherization-ARRA Program. An unqualified
opinion was issued on compliance with requirements for all the other major programs.

The audit disclesed audit findings which are required to be reported in accordance with Office of
Management and Budget Circular A-133, Section .510{a).

Major programs were as follows:

- CFDA No. 93.568: Low Income Home Energy Assistance
Home Energy Assistance Program
DOE Weatherization-ARRA
‘Weatherization Inventory Coniract

- CFDA No. 14.257: Homelessness Prevention & Rapid Re-Housing Program-ARRA

- CFDA No. 81.042: ‘Weatherization Assistance for Low-Income Persons

~ CFDA No. 10.557: Special Supplemental Nutrition Program for Woman, Infants,
and Children

- CFDA No. 93.283: Centers for Disease Control and Prevention Investigations and
Technical Assistance

The dollar threshold used to distingnish between Type A and Type B programs was $356,393.

North JTowa Community Action Organization was determined to be a low-risk anditee,
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NORTH IOWA COMMUNITY ACTION ORGANIZATION
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
For the Year Ended September 30, 2012

Part II: Findings Related to the Financial Statements

Instances of Noncompliance:
No matters were noted.

Part I1: Findings and Questioned Costs for Federal Award Programs

CFDA Number 14.257 - Homelessness Prevention & Rapid Re-Housing Program-ARRA
Pass-through Numbers: 509-DY-19-0001

Federal Award year: 2010

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

Passed through the Jowa Finance Authority

Finding Type: Material noncompliance and material weakness

Item A — Eligibility and Documentation

Regquirement: .

The A-102 Commeon Rule and OMB Circular A-110 require that non-Federal entities receiving
Federal awards establish and maintain internal control designed to reasonably ensure compliance
with Federal laws, regulations, and program compliance requirements. The Iowa Finance Authority
Implementation Plan and NICAO’s Homelessness Prevention & Rapid Re-Housing Program (HPRP)
Policies and Procedures document the requirements for eligibility, documentation and rent
reasonableness.

Condition:

We selected 28 HPRP eligibility files to test for compliance and noted the following: 4 files lacked
self-declarations of income; 1 file lacked third-party verification; 2 files lacked sufficient
documentation to support that home inspections were conducted; and 1 file lacked sufficient
documentation to support that lead-based paint testing was conducted. NICAO had been
appropriately documenting the past 30-day income and any other income sources that could be future
income, temporary income or terminated income, but incorrectly takes the past 30-day income and
annualizes it based on 48 weeks per year instead of 52 weeks. Although the gnidelines for
determining rent reasonableness are somewhat flexible, NICAQ, at times, did not adhere to some of
their own policies & procedures: surveys must be dated less than 12 months from the transaction
effective date; surveys must be in close proximity to the subject unit, in the surrounding
neighborhood, whenever possible; the Gross Rent of each survey must equal or exceed the Gross
Rent of the subject unit; and the survey bedroom and unit type must be identical to the subject unit.

nestioned Costs:
None
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Possible Asserted Cause and Effect:

As aresult of not properly monitoring their own policies and procedures and Iowa Finance
Authority’s guidelines, NICAQ was not in compliance with some of HPRP's documentation
requirements,

Recommendation:

We recommend that the internal controls be evaluated to prevent future noncompliance. More
effective monitoring procedures should be implemented, along with additional training for
employees, as necessary. Incorrectly calculating annual income could result in performing services
for ineligible participants, resulting in costs that may not be allowable.

Response and Corrective Action Planned:

NICAO has reviewed HPRP’s Policies and Procedures and Iowa Finance Authority’s gnidelines and
has implemented any necessary changes, including more effective monitoring procedures, to ensure
compliance with these requirements. Although this program is ne longer funded, NICAQ is taking
steps to ensure that other similar programs are in compliance with grant requirements and NICAQO’s
internal policies and procedures.

Conclusion:
Response accepted

CFDA Number 93.568 — DOE Weatherization-ARRA
Pass-through Numbers: DOE ARRA 09-08H

Federal Award year: 2010

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services

Passed through the Iowa Department of Human Rights
Finding Type: Material noncompliance and material wealmess

Item B — Davis-Bacon Act

Requirement: .

Per the compliance supplement for the Davis-Bacon Act, non-Federal entities shall include in their
construction contracts subject to the Davis-Bacon Act a requirement that the contractor or
subcontractor comply with the requirements of the Davis-Bacon Act and the DOL regulations (29
CFR part 5, Labor Standards Provisions Applicable to Contacts Governing Federally Financed and
Assisted Construction). This includes a requirement for the contractor or subcontractor to submit to
the non-Federal entity weekly, for each week in which any contract work is performed, a copy of the
payroll and a statement of compliance {certified payrolls) (29 CFR sections 5.5 and 5.6). All
grantees/subgrantees must collect and retain weekly certified payrolls for three years after completion
of projects for purposes of DOL requirements,

Condition:

The Iowa Division of Community Action Agencies (DCAA), a division of the Department of Human
Rights, has completed a review of NICAO’s compliance with Davis-Bacon Act requirements and
related issues regarding the Weatherization Assistance Program. NICAO submitted weekly certified
payrolls on behalf of the contractors. All certified payrolls indicated that the owners of the various
contractors performed all the labor and therefore was not required to adhere to Davis-Bacon wage
requirements. NICAQO has become aware that the information provided on the certified payrolls was
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not accurate. As aresult, coniractors’ employees were not paid the appropriate Davis-Bacon wages.
Contractors did not maintain copies of the certified payrolls in their files. NICAO has also become
aware that some electrical work performed by NICAO staff was not paid according to Davis-Bacon
requirements.

Questioned Costs:
None

Possible Asserted Cause and Effect:
As a result of not properly educating or monitoring contractors concerning the wage requirements
and retention of certified payrolls, NICAO did not comply with the Davis-Bacon Act.

Recommendation:

The DCAA provided documentation of the findings and concerns and required a Corrective Plan of
Action be developed and the necessary actions be taken to comply with the Davis-Bacon Act. We
recommend that this happens in its entirety. We recommend that NICAQ develop proper
procedures te educate and monitor contractors’ compliance with the Davis-Bacon Act.

Response and Corrective Action Planned:

NICAOQ has developed a Corrective Action Plan to address the findings and concerns presented by
the DCAA and will contimue to work diligently in cooperation with the DCAA to correct any
instances of noncompliance.

Conclusion:
Response accepted.

Part IV: Other Findings Related to Statutory Reporting

None.
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SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULES PRESENTED IN THE
FORM PRESCRIBED BY THE STATE OF IOWA -
DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN RIGHTS



NORTH IOWA COMMUNITY ACTION ORGANIZATION
DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN RIGHTS - WEATHERIZATION ASSISTANCE -
BLACK HILLS ENERGY - DHR/DCAA - BHE-12-08
REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES COMPARED WITH BUDGET
For the Year Ended September 30, 2012

Budget Actual
CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
REVENUES
DHR/DCAA-BHE-12-08 $ 19,530 $ 19,530
Total revenues $ 19,530 19,530
EXPENDITURES
Administration $ 976 976
Materials 8,300 6,038
Support 1,854 1,954
Labor 8,300 10,562
Total expenditures $ 19,530 19,530
EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) -
FUND BALANCE - Beginning of year -
FUND BALANCE - End of year 3 -

See independent auditor's report.
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NORTH [OWA COMMUNITY ACTION ORGANIZATION
DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN RIGHTS - WEATHERIZATION ASSISTANCE -
BLACK HILLS ENERGY - DHR/DCAA - BHE-11-08
REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES COMPARED WITH BUDGET
For the Year Ended September 30, 2012

Budget Actual
CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
REVENUES
DHR/DCAA-BHE-11-08 $ 19,053 3
Total revenues § 19,053
EXPENDITURES
Administration B 953
Materials 8,097
Support 1,908
l.abor 8,097
Total expenditures $ 19,053
EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES)
FUND BALANCE - Beginning of year
FUND BALANCE - End of year 3

See independent auditor's report.
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NORTH IOWA COMMUNITY ACTION ORGANIZATION
STATE OF IOWA - DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN RIGHTS - COMMUNITY SERVICES BLOCK GRANT -
2012 QUTREACH AND CENTERS - CSBG-12-08
REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES COMPARED WITH BUDGET
For the Year Ended September 30, 2012

Budget Actual
CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
REVENUES
DHR/DCAA - C8BG-12-08 $ 360,707 $ 360,707
Interest income - g3
Total revenues $ 360,707 360,800
EXPENDITURES
Salaries $ 178,146 158,281
Fringe benefits 68,875 60,877
Travel B,000 7.556
Space 30,000 27,876
Other costs 36,285 28,062
Indirect costs 39,291 35,161
Interest transferred - 83
Total expenditures $ 360,707 318,906
EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) 41,804
FUND BALANCE - Beginning of year -
ENCUMBRANCES BROUGHT FORWARD (26,236)
FUND BALANCE - End of year $ 15,658

See independent auditor's report.
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NORTH ICWA COMMUNITY ACTION ORGANIZATION
STATE OF {OWA - DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN RIGHTS - COMMUNITY SERVICES BLOCK GRANT -
2011 OUTREACH AND CENTERS - CSBG-11-08
REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES COMPARED WITH BUDGET
For the Year Ended September 30, 2012

Budget Actual
CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
REVENUES
DHR/DCAA - CSBG-11-08 $ 382,013 3 -
Total revenues $ 362,013 -
EXPENDITURES
Salaries $ 185,539 19,314
Fringe benefits 67,216 7,751
Travel 8,000 131
Space 30,000 4,281
Other costs 32,082 1,966
Indirect costs 38,176 4,303
Total expenditures $ 362,013 37,745
EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) (37,745)
FUND BALANCE - Beginning of year 11,509
ENCUMBRANCES CARRIED FORWARD 26,236
FUND BALANCE - End of year _ 3 -

See independent auditor's report.
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NORTH IOWA COMMUNITY ACTION ORGANIZATION
2013 DOE WEATHERIZATION - DOE-12-08
REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES COMPARED WITH BUDGET

For the Year Ended September 30_. 2012

CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
REVENUES
DHR/DCAA - DOE-12-08
Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Administration
Heaith and safety
Materials
Support
Labor

Total expenditures
EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES)
FUND BALANCE - Beginning of year
'ENCUMBRANCES BROUGHT FORWARD

FUND BALANCE - End of year

Budget

$ 364,000

$ 364,000

$ 18,200
68,160
94,640
87,360

94,640

$ 364,000

See independent auditor's report.
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Actual

$ 364,000

364,000

18,200
66,506
43,772
143,084
89,839
361,211

2,789

(13,551)
$ (10,762)



NORTH {OWA COMMUNITY ACTION CRGANIZATION
2012 DOE WEATHERIZATION - DOE-11-08
REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES COMPARED WITH BUDGET
For the Year Ended September 30, 2012

Budget Actual
CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
REVENUES
DHR/DCAA - DOE-11-08 § 299,439 $ -
Total revenues $ 299,439 -
EXPENDITURES
Administration 5 17,546 -
Health and safety 54,993 -
Materials 76,652 -
Support 73,506 -
Labor 76,6562 -
Total expenditures $ 209,439 -
EXCESS REVENUES {(EXPENDITURES) -
FUND BALANCE - Beginning of year (13,551}
ENCUMBRANCES CARRIED FORWARD 13,551
FUND BALANCE - End of year 5 -

See independent auditor's report.
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NORTH IOWA COMMUNITY ACTION ORGANIZATION
STATE OF IOWA - DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN RIGHTS -
2010 DOE ARRA WEATHERIZATION - DOE-ARRA-09-08H
REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES COMPARED WITH BUDGET

For the Year Ended September 30, 2012

CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
REVENUES
DHR/DCAA - DOE-ARRA-09-08H

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Administration
Health and safety
Materials
Support
Labor
Training
Equipment

Total expenditures
EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES)
FUND BALANCE - Beginning of year

FUND BALANCE - End of year

Budget

$6,073,245

$6,073,245

3 325421
1,023,923
1,379,814
1,317,347
1,379,814

157,434

489,492

$6,073,245

See independent auditor's report.
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Aclual

51,146,013

1,146,013

588,133
273390
325,677
160,064
454,211

4,599

1,276,074

{130,061)

130,061



NORTH IOWA COMMUNITY ACTION ORGANIZATION
2012 HEAP WEATHERIZATION - HEAP-12-08
REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES COMPARED WITH BUDGET
For the Year Ended September 30, 2012

Budget Actual
CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
REVENUES
DHR/DCAA - HEAP-12-08 § 674,137 $ 343,133
Interest income - 85
Total revenues $ 674137 343,218
EXPENDITURES
Administration $ 34222 13,362
Health and safety 122,318 92,5652
Materials 166,836 9,087
Support 155,600 75,666
Labor 166,836 52,784
Training and equipment 23,246 -
Polution insurance 5,079 5,079
Interest transferred - 85
Total expenditures $ B74,137 248,515
EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) 94,703
FUND BALANCE - Beginning of year -
FUND BALANCE - End of year $ 94,703

See independent auditor's report.
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NORTH IOWA COMMUNITY ACTION ORGANIZATION
2011 HEAP WEATHERIZATION - HEAP-11-08
REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES COMPARED WITH BUDGET

For the Year Ended September 30, 2012

CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
REVENUES
DHR/DCAA - HEAP-11-08

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Administration
Health and safety
Materials
Support
Labor
Training and equipment

Total expenditures
EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES)
FUND BALANCE - Beginning of year

FUND BALANGCE - End of year

Budget

563,887

563,887

31,464
103,933
140,503
134,728
140,503

12,866

563,897

See independent auditor's report.
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Actual

§ 62,391

62,301

3,446
24,717
5,378
28,721
508

5,210

67,981

(5,590)

5,580

S5 -



NORTH IOWA COMMUNITY ACTION ORGANIZATION
DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN RIGHTS - WEATHERIZATION ASSISTANCE -
INTERSTATE POWER & LIGHT - DHR/DCAA - IPFL-12-08
REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES COMPARED WITH BUDGET
For the Year Ended September 30, 2012

Budget
CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
REVENUES
DHR/DCAA-IPL-12-08 $ 161,901
Total revenues $ 161,801
EXPENDITURES
Administration $ 8,095
Materials 68,808
Support 16,190
Labor 68,808
Total expenditures $ 161,901

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES)
FUND BALANCE - Beginning of year

FUND BALANCE - End of year

See independent auditor's report.
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Actual

$ 161,901

161,801

8,085
67,464
16,190

70,152

161,901



NORTH IOWA COMMUNITY ACTION ORGANIZATION
DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN RIGHTS - WEATHERIZATION ASSISTANCE -
INTERSTATE POWER & LIGHT - DHR/DCAA - IPL-11-08
REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES COMPARED WITH BUDGET
For the Year Ended September 30, 2012

Budget Actual
CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
REVENUES
DHR/DCAA-IPL-11-08 $ 311,901 %
Total revenues $ 311,901
EXPENDITURES
Administration 5 15,595
Materials 132,558
Support 31,190
Labor 132,558
Total expenditures $ 311,901

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES)
FUND BALANCE - Beginning of year

FUND BALANCE - End of year $

See independent auditor's report.
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NORTH IOWA COMMUNITY ACTION ORGANIZATION

2012 LOW-INCOME HOME ENERGY ASSISTANCE PROGRAM - LIHEAP-12-08

REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES COMPARED WITH BUDGET

For the Year Ended September 30, 2012

CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
REVENUES
DHR/DCAA - LIHEAP-12-08
Interest income

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Administration
Assessment and resolution
ECIP
Fuel assistance payments
Interest transferred

Total expenditures
EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES}
FUND BALANCE - Beginning of year

FUND BALANCE - End of year

Budget

$ 2,440,659

$ 2,440,659

$ 224097
34,682
122,720
2,059,160

$ 2440659

See independent auditor's report.
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Aciual

$ 2,434,906
184

2,435,080
224,007
34,682
122,720
2,053,407
184

2,435,090

{8,199)
3 {8,199)



NORTH IOWA COMMUNITY ACTION ORGANIZATION
DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN RIGHTS - WEATHERIZATION ASSISTANCE -
MID-AMERICAN ENERGY - DHR/DCAA - MEC-12-08
REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES COMPARED WITH BUDGET
For the Year Ended September 30, 2012

Budget
CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
REVENUES
DHR/DCAA-MEC-12-08 $ 104,628
Total revenues $ 104,628
EXPENDITURES
Administration $ 523
Materials 44 467
Support 10,463
Labor 44 467
Total expenditures $ 104,628

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES)
FUND BALANCE - Beginning of year

FUND BALANCE - End of year

See independent auditor's report.
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Actual

$ 79,420

79,428

3,782
26,248
7,963

41,436

79,429



NORTH IOWA COMMUNITY ACTION ORGANIZATION
DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN RIGHTS - WEATHERIZATION ASSISTANCE -
MID-AMERICAN ENERGY - DHR/DCAA - MEC-11-08
REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES COMPARED WITH BUDGET
For the Year Ended September 30, 2012

Budget Actual
CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
REVENUES
DHR/DCAA-MEC-11-08 $ 159,256 $
Total revenues § 159,256
EXPENDITURES
Administration $ 7,962
Materials 67,684
Support 15,926
Labor 67,684
Total expenditures $ 159,256

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES)
FUND BALANCE - Beginning of year

FUND BALANCE - End of year ]

See independent auditor's report.
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NORTH IOWA COMMUNITY ACTION ORGANIZATION
STATE OF IOWA - DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN RIGHTS
WEATHERIZATION INVENTORY CONTRACT
REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES COMPARED WITH BUDGET
For the Year Ended September 30, 2012

Budget Actuat
CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
REVENUES
Interest income ] - 3 628
Total revenues $ - 628
EXPENDITURES
Inventory reduction 5 - 274
interest transferred - 628
Total expenditures $ - 902
EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) (274)
FUND BALANCE - Beginning of year 23,522
FUND BALANCE - End of year $ 23,248

See independent auditor's report.
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